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17
18

19
20

CHAIR MOLINA:

(Gavel.)

Public Works and Traffic

21

Committee meeting for March 4th is now in session.

22

Good morning, Members.

23

attendance Members Kane and Pontanilla.

24

Members Tavares and Hokama.

25

For the record, we have in
Excused are

We have three items on our agenda, Members.
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1

And today we're going to do something a little

2

different as it relates first to public testimony.

3

Normally the Chair takes public testimony for all

4

items at the beginning of the meeting, but for

5

today's purposes because we do have a somewhat

6

lengthy presentation for Items 28 and 29, the Chair

7

will take public testimony after that presentation.

8

So for the first item we'll be taking

9

testimony, which is Item No. 22, which is

10

authorizing a grant of a license to use County real

11

property to Hale Mahaolu Eono Subdivision, which is

12

in Lahaina.

13

public testimony for that item first.

J.4

do so, the Chair would like to lay some ground rules

15

first on public testimony for that item.

16

will give you three minutes to do your testimony

17

with a minute to conclude.

18

you turn off all cell phones and pagers.

So at this time the Chair will take
But before we

The Chair

And the Chair asks that

19

Committee Secretary, do we have anybody at

20

this time signed up to give testimony on Item No.

21

22?

22

MS. SATO:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

No, no one.
Okay.

At this time there is no one signed

24

up to testify for Item 22.

Okay.

25

will leave public testimony open.

The Chair, again,
And since we do
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1

not have anyone testifying on Item 22, we'll go

2

right into that matter.

3

And the Chair welcomes the Vice-Chairperson

4

of the Committee, Member Tavares, to our proceedings

5

this morning.

6

Okay.

Members, we'll start with Item 22.

7

And before we do so, the Chair would also like to

8

recognize staff:

9

and our Legislative Analyst, Mr. Saldana, as well as

10

the Corporation Counsel, Cindy Young, and the Public

11

Works Director, Mr. Coloma-Agaran.

12

Committee Secretary Jo-Ann Sato

For Item 22 the Committee is in receipt of a

13

proposed resolution which would authorize the use of

14

County property for an encroachment of a wall along

15

Lahainaluna Road.

16

consist of approximately 100 square feet.

17

encroachments also appears to occur at three

18

separate locations.

19

The encroachment appears to
The

Members, you have maps and photographs of the

20

area which are all part of your binder.

21

Committee Chair did transmit a list of questions to

22

the Department of Public Works and Environmental

23

Management to help the Committee with its

24

deliberations of this matter.

25

And your

Now, we do have in the gallery
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representatives from Hale Mahaolu as well as the

2

construction company in the audience to assist you

3

with any questions.
So at this time the Chair would like to yield

4
5

the microphone to the Director, Mr. Coloma-Agaran,

r

to provide an overview of this item.

v

And before we do so, the Chair recognizes

7
8

Councilmember Mateo.

9

Committee, we do welcome you to our proceedings

10

today, Mr. Mateo.
Mr. Coloma-Agaran, if you will.

11
12

Although not a member of our

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I'm going to

13

just quickly go over some of the responses to the

14

questions that were sent to our Department.

15

the responses also were provided by Hale Mahaolu.

16

As the Chair mentioned, the encroachment is

17

approximately 102 square feet.

18

that we would be talking about would be 9 square

19

feet and 87 square feet and 4 square feet.

20

Chair mentioned, there are the -- there's three

21

separate encroachments.

22

approximately between 5 and 8 feet at different

23

places.

24
25

Some of

The license area

As the

The height of the wall is

Final subdivision approval was provided on
March 30th, 1999.

A survey of the property after
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1

completion of the property revealed the

2

encroachment.

3

encroachment was discovered while the contractor was

4

performing a post-HUD certification of the

5

improvements made to the parcel as required by HUD.

6

As Hale Mahaolu points out, the

On why the encroachment was not discovered

7

during construction, my Department was not involved

8

in the project management of this housing project.

9

A response from the contractor was that before

10

construction started, Metcalf Construction had the

11

retaining wall marked by a licensed survey company.

12

Work proceeded on the keystone radius wall along

13

Lahainaluna Road, and there was no indication that

14

the pin had been moved or tampered with; therefore,

15

Metcalf Construction did not have any reason to

16

question the location of the wall.

17

that what may have happened is that the pins were

18

moved by persons unknown.

19

They suggest

There were no adjustments in the existing

20

roadway alignment that contributed to the

21

encroachment.

22

the encroachment was not in place prior to Hale

23

Mahaolu obtaining ownership of the property.

24

encroachment is a result of the construction and

25

improvements for this housing project.

It's our Department's understanding
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1

According to Hale Mahaolu, the cost to

2

demolish and reconstruct the wall would be in excess

3

of $100,000.

4

the impact and costs of removing the block retaining

5

wall and keystone wall and maintaining the integrity

6

of the existing foundations under the building

7

could -- would exceed $1 million.

8

is a retaining wall retaining approximately 4 to 8

9

feet of fill at its highest point.

10

Metcalf Construction indicates that

The encroachment

Our Department has not discussed the

11

possibility of exchange of the land to offset the

12

encroachment with Hale Mahaolu.

13

them requesting a license for the encroachment.

14

Hale Mahaolu estimates that the value of the landing

15

area under the encroachment is approximately $1,900.

16

Our Department believes that future roadway

17

improvement projects can be designed around this

18

point for plus or minus encroachment.

19

20
21
22

We did discuss with

And we'd be happy to respond to any
questions.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Director.
Committee Members, any questions for the

23

Director at this time?

24

like to hear from the representatives of Hale

25

Mahaolu or Metcalf Construction?

Any Committee Members would

Member Kane.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I guess the whole question in here is

the movement of the pin somehow that created this
3

whole situation, you know.

4

a million dollars to completely do

5

don't think that's the logical way to go.

6

And we're talking about
you know,

I

My question on the -- on the pins, Mr. Chair,

7

are we talking about just the wooden little pin, or

8

are we talking about the metal spike pin that

9

actually is pounded into the ground when the survey

10

is done?

So maybe either -- either representative

11

can come down and just clarify.

12

just the wooden pin, then to me something got to be

13

done about if we're going to be taking on projects

14

this big and they're going to be relying on a wooden

15

piece of -- you know, a little stake that's sticking

16

in the ground, that's one thing.

Because if it's

17

If it's a metal pin that's pounded into the

18

ground and then the -- the response is that it got

19

moved by some persons unknown, then I got hard time

20

with that, that somebody would actually go over

21

there, pull up one pin,

22

not drawing conclusions, I'm just going if this is

23

what it is, then we got to talk story.

24

25

so -- And I don't know,

I'm

So maybe if the Metcalf Construction person
is here, if they can at least respond to that.
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1
2

CHAIR MOLINA:

5

Thank you, Member Kane.

The Chair

will honor that request.

3
4

Okay.

Is there a representative from -- Sir, come
up here, have a seat here.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And, Mr. Chair, I'll -- I should have

6

prefaced my remarks, I don't know,

7

construction guy.

8

sounds elementary, then forgive me, I just

9
10

CHAIR MOLINA:

So, you know, if the question

That's okay.

Many of us here are not

construction experts, either.

I think it's good

Sir, if you could come up here, get

11
12

I'm not a

comfortable here up front.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Get comfortable.

(Laughing.)

Sir, if you could start for us by just

15

identifying yourself for the record, and then we'll

16

have Member Kane ask you a question.

17

MR. BOWERS:

Okay.

Good morning.

My name is Dan Bowers

1~

and I was the project manager for Metcalf

19

Construction on this project.

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

Okay.

Mr. Chair, if I can.

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

Thank you, Mr. Bowers.

Proceed.
Thank you.

Yeah, so, Mr. Bowers, you kind of heard my
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1

question.

2

it just seems like everything kind of goes right to

3

this pin movement.

4

MR. BOWERS:

So I'm just trying to understand, because

That's what we narrowed down the problem to.

5

And it was a one inch by -- well, inch and a half by

6

inch and a half wooden peg that's put into the

7

ground and then there was a flag with a pin that

8

comes up.

9

the project surveyed, and at that time then we do

And during -- When we surveyed -- We had

10

offsets, we make offsets so that we can dig the

11

footings to put in for the wall.

12

between doing the offsets, digging the footings,

12

pouring the footings, and then actually building the

14

wall that is situated on the footing we got off.

15

And I apologize for that.

16

it happened, but we got off on that.

17

And there wasn't any

And somewhere

I don't know exactly how

We didn't take any

18

more surveying off that line, that wall, as far as

19

laying out buildings and stuff, so we didn't go back

20

and double-check to see if that wall was -- the pin

21

was right.

22

offsets and things.

23

error in there.

24
25

We figured it was right by doing our

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So there was some -- some human

Is it -- Is it normal to have a

reliance on those wooden stakes that you folks have?
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MR. BOWERS:

Yeah,

'cause this was just -- The surveyor,

2

we asked him to survey where the wall is going to

3

go.

4

would survey off like a hub point or anything, and

5

so they wouldn't put in the metal stakes at that

6

time, which would -- which showed us property

7

boundaries.

8

property boundaries at the corners.

9

10
11

So it's not really a -- a point where they

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
MR. BOWERS:

Because the -- usually they put the

Uh-huh.

And that's where they drive in that metal

peg.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

MR. BOWERS:

Yeah.

But this was just a -- a survey that we

14

wanted to know right where that wall started, where

15

the radius wall went and where that wall started.

16

So it's kind of a point that we asked for, and so it

17

wasn't a -- a boundary mark.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, just

19

Thank you, Mr. Bowers.

20

Real brief comment, yeah?

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

Go ahead.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

To each individual -- For every

23

individual project that encroaches on County

24

property 1 square foot, 102 square feet, whatever it

25

is, by itself it may seem trivial.

What we look at,
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Mr. Bowers, is that it's -- in its entirety, over

2

the span of time that I have been sitting on this

3

Council, it adds up to a very substantial amount.

4

So please understand that that's how we're looking

5

at it and it's maybe a different perspective than

6

you folks are going, ah, no big deal.

7

saying you're thinking like that, but I know it's

8

relative.

9

small, but we're looking at it like, "Again," you

And I'm not

You folks are going, hey, you know,

10

know.

11

MR. BOWERS:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.
You know.

Because when the County

13

goes the other way on encroaching on public -- on

14

private property, you know, we get smacked with

15

paying -- paying people a fair

16

that property so we can do public right-of-way

17

stuff.

a market value for

So I just wanted to throw that in there, Mr.

18

19

Chair, and I'm done with questions.

20

to get clarity on that.

21

MR. BOWERS:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24
25

I just wanted

Yeah.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you, Member Kane.
Committee Members, any -- Member Pontanilla,

questions for Mr. Bowers?
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1
2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

Just a

question for Mr. Bowers.
The digging of the footing and the surveying

3

4

of the property location were done on different

5

days?

6

MR. BOWERS:

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

What's that again?
The surveying of the property

location and the digging of the footing, was that
done on the same day, different days?

10
11
12
13
14

MR. BOWERS:

No, the surveying is done first and then --

then the footings are dug.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So it wasn't done at the same

time, then?
MR. BOWERS:

There may have been a few -- There's a few

15

days' lapse there, but not a -- not a great deal of

16

time on that survey point.

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19
20
21

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.

Committee Members, any other questions for
Mr. Bowers?
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Member Tavares.
Yeah.

Looking at the maps that are

22

in -- in our binder, that the encroachments, as I

23

see it, have to do with the radius, when the wall

24

takes the curve?

25

MR. BOWERS:

That's one of the encroachments, yeah.
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1

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

And does an encroachment run the

2

entire length of the wall on the Lahainaluna Road

3

side?

4

MR. BOWERS:

5

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

6

MR. BOWERS:

7

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

8
9

Pretty much, yeah, on the block wall.
The block wall.

Yeah.
And that's where the 89 square feet

is?
MR. BOWERS:

Yeah.

10

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

11

MR. BOWERS:

Or something like that.

And that keystone wall, it actually slopes

12

back into the property, so it's only that bottom

13

block that's in the encroachment area.

14
15
16

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

Thank you for the

clarification.
CHAIR MOLINA:

17

Thank you, Member Tavares.
The Chair has one question for Mr. Bowers.

18

Now, you mentioned the stake was pulled up by

19

whomever.

20

is pulled up and you go and replace that stake?

21

mean, I'm thinking with all of the high technology

22

methods we have today, what is your process to go

23

and, you know, be as accurate as possible to replace

24

that stake in its assumed order?

25

MR. BOWERS:

Now, what is your process where a stake
I

You try to pick a spot that you measure from,
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1

so you measure from that stake.

2

here we measured to the edge of the road or

3

something because we know the road wouldn't be

4

moving.

5

pin is disturbed, we go back and use that same

6

measurement to relocate the pin.

7

process it's my -- my feeling that something was off

8

by 5 inches at point 4.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

for instance,

So we take that measurement and then if the

Okay.

And during that

Thank you.

1U

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13

And,

Chair.

Member Pontanilla.
Thank you, Chair.

So you don't use any surveying equipment when

14

you do relocate or use a point other than the

15

property pin?

16

MR. BOWERS:

In this situation we wouldn't have, no.

The

17

only thing is if we weren't sure what we were doing,

18

we would call the surveyor back.

19

pin, which we have, then we call the surveyor back

20

and say reset your pin because we disturbed it.

21

here we felt we had an understanding of where the

22

pin was going to go.

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

If we disturbed a

But

So as you were doing your

24

forms,

then, you -- there weren't any property pins

25

that -- like, say, the top of the -- I look at it as
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1
2

for the top location.
MR. BOWERS:

There wasn't any as far as buildings layout

3

or anything at this point.

4

line pins that were in place.

~

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

It was just the property

Because I have built

6

fence before, and, you know, you utilize the

7

property pins and we don't disturb the property

8

pins.

9

So thank you, Chair.

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.

Any other questions for Mr. Bowers?

10
11

Yeah.

Okay.

Seeing none, thank you, Mr. Bowers.

12

MR. BOWERS:

Okay.

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Would the Committee members like to hear

14

from the Hale Mahaolu representative on this matter?

15

The Chair would like to ask the representative from

16

Hale Mahaolu for one question.

17
18
19
20
21

Yeah, right up here.

could also, just for the record, identify yourself.
MR. KATSUDA:

Good morning, everyone.

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Good morning, Mr. Katsuda.

you for being here.

23

this encroachment?

25

My name is Roy

Katsuda, Executive Director, Hale Mahaolu.

22

24

Mr. Katsuda, if you

MR. KATSUDA:

Thank

When were you first informed of

I don't know the exact date, but it's been

at least -- at least a year.

When we do our Alta
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1

surveys to double-check not only the boundary lines,

2

but also the placements of all the buildings and any

3

improvements on the property, that's when we -- we

4

were informed that the retaining wall encroached

5

about 6 inches and in some areas about 4 inches.

6
7

CHAIR MOLINA:

And you were -- So this was over a -- about

a year ago?

8

MR. KATSUDA:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

About a year ago.
And you were informed.

Can you just

10

elaborate on what this -- is this ultra, ultra

11

survey?

12

MR. KATSUDA:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

14

MR. KATSUDA:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

MR. KATSUDA:

This is an Alta.
Alta survey.
A-L-T-A.
Uh-huh.
What the Alta survey is it just identifies

17

all of the improvements and see if it's pretty much

18

according to plan.

19

of course, is to see if there are any encroachments

20

and if the drainages are placed in the right place,

21

buildings are offset properly; those things.

22
23

CHAIR MOLINA:

One of the main things it does,

And then once you determined that there was

an encroachment, then you notified the contractor?

24

MR. KATSUDA:

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Yes, we did.
Okay.
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1
2
3

MR. KATSUDA:

6

And we probably notified even

the County authorities, too.
CHAIR MOLINA:

4
5

Yes, we did.

Okay.

Thank you.

Committee Members, any questions for Mr.
Katsuda?

Mr. Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Good morning, Mr. Katsuda.

8

MR. KATSUDA:

Good morning.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I know this -- it seems like this is

10

not your signature on the response page that we got

11

for the March 2nd response to Mr. Ueno of Public

12

Works, so somebody signed off for you and

13

obviously

14

MR. KATSUDA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

Right.
-- you're in approval of this

document?

17

MR. KATSUDA:

Correct.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

On No. 11, the response about

19

the estimated value, how did you arrive at the

20

$1,900?

21

MR. KATSUDA:

It's our own rough estimate.

We had

22

purchased some land from the Magoon brothers,

23

Magoon

24

12,000 square feet,

25

prorated it.

Magoons, anyway, consisting of about
so we took that value and just

And we came up with about 1,900.
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1
2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
feet?

3

MR. KATSUDA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yes.

5

off on that.

6

Thank you.

CHAIR MOLINA:

I'm fine with Mr. Katsuda.

Thank you, Member Kane.
Seeing

none, thank you, Mr. Katsuda.

11

MR. KATSUDA:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

I'll ask our own people for that.

Any other questions for Mr. Katsuda?

9

10

Has there been any -- No, I'll hold

Thank you, Chair.

7

8

And this is based on the 102 square

Thank you.
Member Kane, you have a question for our

Director?

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair.

Proceed.
Mr. Agaran, have we had any type of

17

discussions regarding compensation of this

18

discussion at all regarding this encroachment from

19

Hale Mahaolu or Hale Mahaolu and with the -- with

20

the construction company?

21

discussion that has gone on, or --

22

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

any

Is there any type of

I'm not aware of any.
Okay.

Corp. Counsel, have you had

24

any discussions or are we aware of any discussions

25

regarding this, or is this something that's going to
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1

be driven by this body to -- to pursue if we do

2

decide to pursue some course of compensation for the

3

encroachment?

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

5

MS. YOUNG:

Proceed, Corp. Counsel.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

We're not aware of any

6

ongoing discussions on compensation for this

7

a license at this point.

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9
10

Okay.

for

Thank you.

Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA:

11

Thank you, Member Kane.
The Chair has a question for the Director.

12

Regarding question No. 8 from the response of Hale

13

Mahaolu, Mr. Agaran, the cost estimate for the

14

encroachment is 1 million from the contractor's

15

perspective.

16

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

I,

Do you concur with that estimate?
I -- At this point I couldn't tell you

one way or the other.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

19

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

I think that number seems to take into

20

account a lot of things other than just shaving off

21

a portion of the wall or if -- even if that's

22

possible or just dealing with the wall.

23

they're suggesting that because it's a retaining

24

wall, that there's going to be some effect on the

25

actual structure of the building.
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1

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

And I heard two numbers earlier

2

today.

3

perspective there was a number that was mentioned at

4

100,000, and then we see a number from the

5

construction company at 1 million, so I'm just

6

trying to get some clarity there.

7

MR. KATSUDA:

There was -- I guess from Hale Mahaolu's

I believe the 100,000 was something that our

8

Development Services people received from Hale

9

Mahaolu, so I would assume that that number came

10

from someone in the owner's office as opposed to

11

someone in the contractor's office.

12
13

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

We've seen that, too, two different

perspectives on the cost for this item here.

14

Any comments as far as from the building

15

inspectors as far as what they found, Mr. Agaran,

16

from our Department?

17

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

You know, I -- Well, when you say

18

building inspectors, we wouldn't necessarily be

19

looking at where the wall is located, because that

20

would be something that isn't governed by our -- by

21

our Code.

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

23

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

24

25

Uh-huh.
But we would have been looking at

really whether they built to the plans.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Uh-huh.

Okay, thank you.
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Member Pontanilla, questions for the

1

2
3

Director?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

Just one question for Gil.

4

If we do any road

5

improvements along Lahainaluna Road, would this

6

encroachment affect that project?

7

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Our Engineering Division believes that

8

it can design around it.

9

we're going to be starting some resurfacing on

I know that right now

10

Lahainaluna, but I'm not sure how far we're going to

11

get, whether we'll get to this area or not.

12

Engineering Division believes it can design around

13

the encroachments.

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

Okay.

But our

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

Member Tavares.

17

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

What is the depth of the encroachment

18

at the widest point?

19

inches?

20

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

21

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Is that the 4 inches, 5

I think that's right.
And, yeah, I'm not a construction

22

person, either, but is the -- I guess I should ask

23

this question:

24

course of the -- I guess that's keystone block.

25

there solid concrete behind that and that this block

Is that wall behind that first
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is more decorative than functional?

1

2

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

I think you would probably need to ask

the contractor.

3

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Ask the owners.

5

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

If I may, Mr. Chair?

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

7

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

8

?:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

10

Proceed.
Is decorative.

(Inaudible).
Okay, Mr. Bowers.

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

The -- Is that keystone the design or

11

the feature that's the wall that makes it decorative

12

instead of a solid CMU wall?

13
14

MR. BOWERS:

It's doing both.

It's a retaining wall and

it looks a little nicer than a block wall.

15

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

16

MR. BOWERS:

So what's behind that?

It's dirt.

What happen -- Well, I should say

17

gravel.

What happens is when you build these

18

keystone walls, you've got to excavate 5 feet behind

19

the wall.

20

block, you build it up and then you pour gravel in

21

there and then you build it up with compaction layer

22

by layer.

23

between there that hooks into pins on the keystone

24

wall and that ties it -- ties it all together.

25

that keystone wall there is the retaining wall.

And then when you build the keystone

There's also a filter cloth that goes
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1

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

2

MR. BOWERS:

Yeah.

It is itself a retaining wall?
And to remove that, to move it back,

3

you have to excavate clear behind there and bring it

4

up.

5

right behind that wall, too.

And we've got a building and a drainage system

6

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

7

MR. BOWERS:

8

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

9

MR. BOWERS:

So it would be very difficult.

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

11

MR. BOWERS:

Ij
14
15

So how thick is the wall?

The keystone block is about two feet.

10

12

Uh-huh.

That's two-feet thick?

Yeah, but it's hollow.

These blocks are

hollow and then you fill them up with the gravel.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Oh, okay.

Oh, okay, now I understand

it.
MR. BOWERS:

Yeah.

They're hollow block, but then also

16

behind the block you fill up with dirt and gravel

17

and bring it up.

18

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

19

MR. BOWERS:

Okay.

But the -- one of the advantages of -- it's

20

supposed to let water and things through it instead

21

of building up pressure

22

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

23

MR. BOWERS:

24

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

25

Right.

-- behind it.
Okay.

Okay.

What's the feasibility

of shaving off the 4 inches at the bottom?
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1

MR. BOWERS:

We11--

2

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

3

MR. BOWERS:

4

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

5

MR. BOWERS:

Since it does slant --

Yeah.

Yeah.

-- inward, right?
It slants back, so it's just that

6

bottom course there or maybe part of the next

7

course.

v

o

off, but it wouldn't be very attractive, you know.

9

But that part -- Well, we were asked, I think, and

I mean, on that radius it could be chipped

10

what we were thinking is replacement, you know,

11

moving everything back, not a remedy.

12

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

13

MR. BOWERS:

Right.

You know.

Okay.

There's different costs between --

14

And maybe that's where some of this cost fluctuation

15

is coming from,

16
17

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

MR. BOWERS:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

22
23

24
25

Uh-huh.

Okay.

Thank you for that

clarification.

18

21

is a remedy or a replacement.

Okay.
Thank you, Member Tavares.
Any other questions for Mr. Bowers?

Member

Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

You stated on record, sir, that there

was human error in what we're talking about today.
MR. BOWERS:

That's as -- Well, from my research, that's

what I could come up with.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Have you folks had any type of

2

thought or discussion about -- about compensation

3

for the encroachment?

4

option that you're going to have to face.

5

assuming, and I may be wrong, so I'll just -- I'll

6

point it out that I guess under contract you could

7

be forced to move this wall, technically; is that

8

correct?

9

MR. BOWERS:

Correct.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

MR. BOWERS:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

MR. BOWERS:

And if not, that may be an
And I'm

And I'm aware of the -And you folks understand all that?

-- the gravity of this situation here.
Yes.

And we're trying to deal with it hopefully in

14

a -- in a manner that satisfies both the County and

15

the owner.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17
18

21
22
23

Thank you.

Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Member Kane.

Any other questions for Mr. Bowers?

19
20

Okay.

Member

Tavares.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Yeah.

Maybe not him, but who

supplied us with these pictures?
CHAIR MOLINA:

I believe we got those photos from Hale

2~

Mahaolu.

25

also drop off some photos to -- Okay.

Mr. Saldana, did -- Mr. Bowers, did you
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1

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Because I had a question about one of

2

the photos, and maybe he can tell.

3

the second to the last photo which shows, I guess,

4

the neighboring wall that's just a CMU and its

5

shooting direction -- I guess it's down the street.

6

MR. BOWERS:

7

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES;

The second --

Uh-huh.
And this picture is to show that you

8

can't even see your wall along the way from that

9

vantage point, is that -- is that correct?

Or was

10

this -- I mean, I don't know what -- At what point

11

in time was this taken?

12

MR. BOWERS:

Well, these pictures were taken Monday.

13

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

14

MR. BOWERS:

15

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

And I did take this photo.
So this is from the neighboring

16

property mauka of Hale Mahaolu's project; is that

17

correct?

18
19

MR. BOWERS:
are?

And looking seaward from that point?

Can I make sure I'm on the same photo as you
Okay.

20

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

21

MR. BOWERS:

22

Yeah.

Okay.

That one.

That photo is standing at I guess what

you'd say the top of the

the fence.

23

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

24

MR. BOWERS:

Looking down the property line.

25

Mauka.

And

the keystone wall is at the far end of this photo.
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1

You can't see it because its -- its height.

2

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

3

MR. BOWERS:

Yeah.

And that was the point; right?
No, the point of this picture was just

~

to see the ease -- the shoulder there off of

5

Lahainaluna Road --

6

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

7

MR. BOWERS:

8

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

9

MR. BOWERS:

10
11

Okay.

-- in that area is quite wide.
Right.

And just showing what the shoulder looked

like between the road and the wall.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

Now, the last picture, which

12

is the one that's closer to the property that's

13

showing the wall, the Hale Mahaolu wall and the

14

neighboring wall, and this

15

you know, the incline of your

16

MR. BOWERS:

17

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

18

MR. BOWERS:

19

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

this actually shows,

Right.
-- retaining wall.

Right.
But at the bottom of the wall, I

20

mean, that's -- It's not really clear, but at the

21

bottom of the wall is where it looks like it's out

22

further than the bottom of the eMU wall.

23

MR. BOWERS:

Yeah.

I think in the -- in this section

24

right -- The keystone wall that you're seeing right

25

now I think is okay.

It's where it hits the radius
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1
2
3

that it actually -VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

is?

4

MR. BOWERS:

S

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

6

MR. BOWERS:

Yeah.

Yeah,

Okay.
I think that flag is the -- that's one

7

of the metal stakes.

8

my understanding.

9

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

10

MR. BOWERS:

11

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

That is the property pin, from

Okay.

Thank you.

So that section is okay.

13
14

Where that little flag thing

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Tavares.
Any other questions for Mr. Bowers?

Seeing

none, thank you, Mr. Bowers.

15

Members, if there are no other questions

16

Any other last questions or comments for the

17

Director before the Chair makes his recommendation?

18

Okay.

19

two-minute recess.

Seeing none, the Chair would like to take a

20

RECESS:

21

RECONVENE:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

(Gavel.)

9:35 a.m.
9:37 a.m.
(Gavel.)

The Public Works and Traffic

23

Committee meeting for March 4th is now back in

24

session.

25

Thank you, Members, for that break.

Upon conferring with Staff and the Chair's
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1

own opinions as well as with the members of the

2

Committee, it is the Chair's opinion that he would

3

prefer to defer this item because there have been

4

some issues that have been brought up in this matter

5

today as it relates to the cost for this wall should

6

this license request be denied.

7

contractor's side a million dollars,

8

Mahaolu side we have 100,000, so I think we need

9

clarity there.

10

We have on the
from the Hale

I think we need to also look at the appraisal

11

of the property that's being impacted just to get

12

a -- I guess a verification from the County side as

13

well.

14

that it's been acknowledged that human error was

15

involved in this and the possibility of some type of

16

negotiations between the County as well as the

17

construction company to discuss this matter as to

18

how best to resolve this issue here.

19
20
21

And I think we need to also look at the fact

Member Tavares, I know you had some
additional comments to make.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Yeah.

Mr. Chair, I don't think that

22

we should -- I mean, this is my personal opinion.

23

don't believe that we should be giving a license

24

agreement in this place -- in this instance.

25

have heard from Mr. Coloma-Agaran is that it is not
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1

going to impact any future highway widening projects

2

and that can be designed around it.

3

encroachment is the depth of about 4 to 5 inches,

4

you know, to me doesn't seem like much.

5

time,

6

I have been concerned about these encroachments all

7

over the County of Maui,

8

earlier.

9

and it makes sense, that we should consider actually

The

At the same

I think you know and the Committee knows that

just as Mr. Kane stated

And I think where we have the opportunity

10

the sale of the County property to the -- to the

11

owners.

12

And I believe that if some kind of

13

negotiation occurs between the owners, the

14

contractor, and the County, that we can resolve this

15

issue properly.

16

move the wall, that just seems like an unreasonable

17

request.

18

bottom of that and

19

that would look like and how that might be disguised

20

because I do see landscaping that as it becomes

21

mature would cover at least the first two courses of

22

that wall around the -- around the curve.

23

I -- I can't see us asking them to

Maybe if we

if they can shave off the
you know, to get that -- what

So, I mean, there are other things to

24

consider on this and maybe having them meet and

25

deciding what would be the best course of action for
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1

them that -- But I -- I'm inclined not to accept a

2

license agreement in this particular situation and

3

actually sell the property to them or have them

4

correct, if they can correct, the wall at the bottom

5

where the encroachment actually is.

6
7
8
9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Member Tavares.

Members, any other comments?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Member Kane.

I'm in general concurrence with

Member Tavares's statements.

Perhaps maybe one

10

difference is I don't see -- in my personal opinion

11

I don't see compromising any integrity of the wall,

12

walls as -- as a solution.

13

decorative, they're retaining, and so that's going

14

to be important.

15

Because they're not

But I also agree with Member Tavares.

I

Ib

mean, to me the sale may be the way to go and that's

17

something that needs to be hopefully talked about.

18

I would like to take it a step further, Mr. Chair,

19

and perhaps we as a body, and maybe one of us can

20

take the initiative of when we deal with

21

encroachments, we should be maybe codifying some

22

sort of penalty kind of thing where if it's from

23

zero to whatever, that there's going to be -- And

24

then it -- And have some sort of formula figured out

25

that it's going to be a penalty on top of, you know.
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1

Again,

if we decide as a body to look at a formula

2

on top of

3

it doesn't compromise our future intentions of a

4

public right-of-way.

of the sale of the property as long as

In this case, as Member Tavares has

5
6

indicated, by what was stated by Mr. Agaran that

7

they can work around that and it wouldn't compromise

8

it.

9

that way instead of, you know,

But I think that may be a way for us to go and
looking at it on a

10

case by case, we may have something codified that

II

allows us to just have it applied based on what we

12

have already discussed as the big picture for

13

anybody who -- who encroaches.
And,

14

you know, obviously the more they

15

encroach, you know, have it be very steep when it

16

gets more and more as far as the fine or whatever.

17

Anyway, so those are my brief comments on that.

18

I'll be supporting deferral, Mr. Chair.

19
20

CHAIR MOLINA:

And

Thank you, Member Kane.
Any other comments?

Member Pontanilla.

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I'm also in agreement with both

22

Dain and Charmaine.

23

if we should improve the roadway, that the Public

24

Works Department could work around it or design any

25

improvements around it, so I will take that that we

I think Gil answered as far as
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1

should be taking a look as far as trying to sell

2

this piece of property to Hale Mahaolu or whomever.

3
4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.
On the issue of codifying penalties, I think

5

there's something worthwhile looking into, because I

6

alluded to the fact earlier that we have more modern

7

technology and more

8

And I think this holds all construction companies

9

and contractors to a higher standard to avoid issues

better survey techniques.

10

like this in the future.

11

had mentioned earlier, it's something that we can

12

explore so we can avoid situations like this.

13

Mr. Agaran,

So I think as Member Kane

it was mentioned earlier that

14

this encroachment would not impact any improvements

15

along Lahainaluna Road by,

16

going around the encroachment.

17

Do you -- So you don't see it as impacting any

18

additional cost to the County even though you -- you

19

know, you can redesign around the encroachment, but

20

that wouldn't result in any -- any cost to the

21

County by having to go around it?

22

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

I guess, as you said,
And what type of

We didn't say that.

We said that we

23

could design around the encroachment.

24

speculate on whether or not that would

25

of additional costs are in looking at this, but
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as

2

if we were to widen, we would be -- it would

3

probably be just a question of if we decide to widen

4

Lahainaluna Road, put in sidewalks and the like, and

5

that's -- that's what we would be looking at, is

6

whether that would impact how we -- how we design

7

certain features of the roadway.

8

as you look at the photos,

I mean, right now,

1

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Agaran.

Corporation Counsel, can I get your comments

9

10

on the issue of negotiations and compensation and

11

sale of land?

1L

was discussed here today?

13

MS. YOUNG:

Anything you would like to add that

I don't have much to say.

I guess that would

14

be up to the Director of Finance to negotiate for

15

the sale of this particular property.

16

good idea to have any of the work necessary in order

17

for this sale to occur -- perhaps it would be a

18

consideration as to who would pay for that, for

19

surveys and any other work that would need to be

20

done.

21
22
23

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Any last comments?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

It might be a

Member Kane.

Is there going to be some directive

24

that Administration needs to -- to move forward with

25

what you're hearing discussion today and the
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1

deferral discussion?

But are you going to need some

2

sort of direction, Mr. Agaran, or

3

Mr. Regan here to provide some

at least some

4

direction to what the intent is?

It seems like we

5

want to have some discussions on

6

of the sale of land.

or do we need

on negotiations

Cost incurred I think -- I

think I can safely say that we would like to see,
8

since the encroachment was on County right-of-way in

9

the public's interest, obviously it seems like the

10

cost is going to be incurred by the people who do

11

the encroachment.

12

into negotiations.

13

But, again, that's,

I'm sure,

Mr. Agaran, any direction you folks need from

14

us, or is there going to be some initiative on your

15

side to -- to bring this to

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

to resolve?

Proceed, Mr. Agaran.
Generally we're here, so I'm hearing

18

what you're saying.

19

us a letter to remind us what the discussion was,

20

that -- that would be the same, I think.

21

the ordinances does give the Finance Director the

22

authority to negotiate those kinds of things, but,

23

you know, we would be -- we would want to be

24

involved since it affects our right-of-way, so

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

But if the Chair were to send

I guess my question is:

Obviously

Is there
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need to have some official action of this body in

2

order to -- to have you folks,

3

discussions to -- to resolve this issue?

4

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

you know, initiate

I would say no because the deferral

5

will keep this matter on this Committee's agenda.

6

And in our regular discussions with the Chair, he

7

does come back and ask us what's happening with some

8

of the items that are still -- I think he has made a

9

point to try to move these items off.

So if -- if

10

there is no progress, I'm sure that he would bring

11

it to my attention.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

Okay.

Thank you.

And, Mr. Chair, thank you, I know that you

14

have met very diligently with the Director in

15

keeping an eye on your -- your master agenda.

16

So I would be supportive of you sending a

17

letter

18

he would be the one involved with -- along with Mr.

19

Agaran in discussing what our, I guess, intent is to

20

see occur.

21

stay here and then we can track, you know, come in

22

after budget and be able to bring it back, if you

23

feel it's appropriate for the time.

24

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

at least a letter even to Mr. Regan, since

And deferral would allow it to keep

Thank you.

Thank you for your comments, Member Kane.
Corporation Counsel, you have a comment?
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1

MS. YOUNG:

Yes.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Just as a

2

follow-up to Member Kane's question,

3

sale were to be done by negotiation and not by

4

auction, this body would have to pass a reso. to

5

to dispose of the -- Basically it would be a

6

disposition other than by auction, so, yes, there

7

would need to be a reso. that that was in the public

8

interest.

9
10

CHAIR MOLINA:

if

if the

Member Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And that's not something that we need

11

to do today, but by deferring it,

12

could always develop a reso. when we come back in

13

tracking and understanding what Director of Finance,

14

Director of Public Works, following up on what

15

they're going to be initiating in terms of

16

negotiation on the sale or disposal of the property.

17

So thank you.

18
19
20

keeping it on, we

Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Kane.

Thank you,

Members.

21

So the Chair will take into consideration all

22

the concerns that have been brought about in today's

23

meeting and will incorporate that into a letter to

24

both directors.

25

objections -- And, Members, being that the Chair

And so if there are no other
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1

will defer this item,

if you have any additional

2

concerns or make any -- want any additional requests
for information, please feel free to see me and we

4

will also -- the Chair will also acknowledge your

5

concerns and send those concerns out as well.
So if there are no objections, the item is

6

7
8

deferred.
COUNCIL MEMBERS:

No objections.

9

ACTION:

DEFER

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

ITEM NO. 28:

RE: BUSINESSES NOT IN COMPLIANCE WITH FATS,
OIL AND GREASE REQUIREMENTS (C.C. 04-48)

ITEM NO. 29:

RE: UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AGENCY AND STATE OF HAWAII DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH CONSENT DECREE QUARTERLY PROGRESS
REPORT #18 (C.C. 04-49)

Thank you, Members.

12
13

14
15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Members, our next item -- or items,

I

16

should say, is Items 28 and 29.

17

receipt of a quarterly report as mandated by a

18

Consent Decree ordered by a lawsuit against the

19

County Wastewater Reclamation Division in November

20

of 1999 pursuant to the Clean Water Act.

21

requires -- Excuse me.

22

The Committee is in

Members, I'm a little bit out of place here.

23

Let me just backtrack a little bit.

24

gun here.

25

The decree

I'm jumping the

We're looking at Items No. 28 and 29.
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1

28 and 29 -- the Chair wanted to combine the review

2

of both at the same time because they're somehow

3

somewhat intertwined with each other.

4

check with staff and Council Services, so was given

5

the green light to operate in this manner.

6

there's any objections, please state them now.

And I did

So if

7

We're going to be reviewing both of them at

8

the same time because there is also a presentation

9

involved with this.

And the Chair did state earlier

10

he wanted to take public testimony on this

11

these -- I guess both of these items after we have

12

the presentation.

13

Businesses Not in Compliance With Fats, Oils, and

14

Grease Requirements, and Item 29, which is the EPA

15

and State Department of Health Consent Decree

16

Quarterly Progress Report.

17

on

So Items 28 which have to do with

And as I stated earlier, both items are

18

related and so the -- the Committee Chair would like

1;

to consider both items under the same discussion.

20

So are there any objections or comments?

21

Kane.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

Member

And thank you, Mr. Chair.

23

29 I guess is specifically dealing with the

24

presentation that's going to be given to us

25

regarding the status of the compliance of the
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1

Consent Decree and No. 28 ties into that because of

2

the list of the people who are noncompliant as of

3

December

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6
7

That is correct.
-- 31,

'03?

Yeah.

Okay.

Thank you,

Chair, just for clarity.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Now, the Chair wanted to open up with the

8

presentation first; however, the Chair is at the

9

pleasure of the body.

10
11

What is your preference?

Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Because I think the -- the initiative

12

now is the presentation, we would open with -- with

13

No. 29, but I think even we could

14

germane to 29, so we could even talk about even

15

during 29.

16

of official action, then we would have to recognize

17

28, in my opinion.

18

presentation, and then tying in our discussion if it

19

gets into No. 28, I don't see a problem because

20

they're directly related to each other.

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

I think 28 is

And then if there's going to be any type

Okay.

But opening with 29, having the

If there are no objections, the

22

Chair will open up first with the presentation from

23

the Public Works Department.

24
25

We will take a five-minute recess to set up
our equipment.

Meeting in recess.

(Gavel.)
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1

RECESS:

9:52 a.m.

2

RECONVENE:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

9:57 a.m.
(Gavel. )

Public Works and Traffic

4

Committee meeting for March 4th is now back in

5

session.
Members, at this time we will have a

6
7

presentation on Item (tape change) decree that will

8

be presented to us by Mr. Tracy Takamine of the

9

Public Works Department.

10

Staff, at this time can we turn the lights

11

down.

12

And, Mr. Takamine, if you can proceed.

13

MR. TAKAMINE:

All right.

14

?:

15

MR. TAKAMINE:

16

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

17

MR. TAKAMINE:

Can you hear me?

Is this on?

It is.
Thank you very much.

I would like to thank you for inviting us

18

to share with

19

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

No, it's not.

Wait, wait.

Hang on, Mr. Takamine.
Staff, can we check the microphone for Mr.

22

Takamine.

I think we're having some technical

23

difficulties.

24

MR. TAKAMINE:

Testing, testing.

25

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Is it on?

No.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Jo-Ann, is it working by you?

Is it

registering?

3

MS. SATO:

4

MR. TAKAMINE:

Testing, testing.

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

We could always have Mr. Takamine come up

6

No.

to the podium.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

But he needs to see.

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

Yeah.

9

MR. TAKAMINE:

Can you hear me now?

Sounds like it's working now.

10

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

11

MR. TAKAMINE:

No?

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Can you do a mike check?

13

MR. TAKAMINE:

Hello.

14

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

15

MS. SATO:

16

MR. TAKAMINE:

17

MS. SATO:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

MR. TAKAMINE:

Testing, testing.

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

Members, the Chair is going to call for a

21

Maybe just increase the volume?
It's No. 15.

Is it No. 15, Jo-Ann?

It's picking up on the tape.
It's picking up on the tape?

Yeah.

short recess.

22

RECESS:

23

RECONVENE:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

No.

Is it No. 15 inside the room?

(Gavel.)

9:57 a.m.
10:00 a.m.
(Gavel.)

Public Works and Traffic

Committee meeting for March 4th is now back in
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1

session.
Thank you, Members, for that temporary break.

2
3

We seem to have gotten our technical difficulties

4

out of the way.
At this time the Chair will turn it over to

5

6

Mr. Takamine of the Public Works Department to begin

7

our presentation.

8

9

MR. TAKAMINE:

Okay.

I would like to again thank you for

allowing us to come here this morning to share with

10

you information about the Department of Health and

11

the Environmental Protection Agency's consent

12

decrees, and also to provide a status update on the

13

Fats, Oils, and Grease Compliance Program.
Actually, the slide show was actually

14
15

prepared for a collection system conference, so it

16

has more emphasis on the information on collection

17

system and a little less on the reclamation

18

facilities.

19

the slides to provide pertinent information for you

20

today.

However, I have made some revisions to

21

(PowerPoint presentation by Department of Public Works)

22

MR. TAKAMINE:

Just as an overview for those of you not

23

familiar with the wastewater reclamation facilities

24

in the County of Maui, basically we have three

25

islands that we're responsible for.

We have three
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1

facilities on the island of Maui:

2

Lahaina, Kihei; one on Lanai; and one in Kaunakakai.

3

And also,

4

collection systems that are the County of Maui

5

responsibility to maintain for collection system

6

transmission; however, we're not responsible for the

7

treatment plants.

8

Haliimaile and Kualapuu on Molokai.

Wailuku-Kahului,

for your information, we have two

And those are located in

Basically we have in the County of Maui five

9
10

wastewater reclamation facilities,

11

approximately 200 miles of collection system.

12

is the Kihei collection system.

13

linear system.

14

Makena Surf.

15

200 miles of collection system, or approximately 33

16

miles.

17

the Kihei treatment plant has a design capacity of 8

18

million gallons per day.

19

41 pump stations,
This

It's basically a

It runs from Sugar Beach down to
It's approximately 17 percent of your

We have ten waste water pump stations and

This is the Lahaina collection system.

20

Again,

it's a linear system running north to south

21

from Kapalua down to Puamana.

22

approximately 19 percent of our collection system or

23

37 miles of collection system lines.

24

wastewater pump stations and the Lahaina wastewater

25

reclamation facility has a design capacity of 9

This is system is
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1

million gallons per day.
The Central Maui or Wailuku-Kahului system,

2
3

as you can see, is not a linear system.

4

spread out throughout the Central Maui area.

5

is the bulk of our collection system.

6

approximately 88 miles of lines in this system.

7

have 15 wastewater pump stations.

8

Wailuku-Kahului treatment plant has design capacity

9

of 7.9 million gallons per day.

10

It's more
This

We have
We

The

This is just an organizational chart of the

11

wastewater reclamation division.

12

sections:

13

engineering staff; pretreatment, which handles the

14

FOG; water use.

15

side:

16

collection system maintenance and operation; our

17

maintenance section; and laboratory.

We have two basic

The Administration section, which has the

And then we have the operational

Wastewater reclamation facilities; the

This is the staff.

18

We have 17 in the

19

collection system to take care of all the collection

20

system lines; three in the pretreatment; the 54 to

21

operate the treatment plants; 21 in our central

22

maintenance laboratory at Administration; and 14 in

23

the engineering support section; total of 109

24

people.

25

This is just an overview of the number of --
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Again, this is collection system only -- incidents,

2

number of spills that occurred from 1992 to present.

3

So as you can see, the Consent Decree was issued in

4

1999, which I'll go over, but it basically -- due to

5

the large number of spills that were occurring in
the early '90's and even in the late '80's.
This is a graph of FOG and the previous one

7

8

again with number of spills.

This is volumes, okay,

9

and you see the large number of spills in the early

10

'90's and then the decrease since the Consent

11

Decree.

12

main break, a major force main break in

13

Wailuku-Kahului where we lost approximately I think

14

168,000 gallons.

15

This one here in 1998 was due to a force

This is the

again, a graph of the number

16

of incidents in the wastewater reclamation

17

facilities.

18

spills occurring in the early '90's and the drastic

19

number of decrease that we have had since the

20

Consent Decree and even before the Consent Decree.

21

The Consent Decree, again, was issued in 1999.

22
23
24

25

Again, you can see the large number of

This is the volume of spills.

Per thousand

gallons, 10,000 gallons.
Now we come to the Consent Decree.

EPA and

DOH came by in the early -- mid '90's, said we're
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1

here to help you to resolve your problems.

2

resulted was after about a year,

3

negotiations we had a Consent Decree issued on

4

November 8, 1999.

5

required us to pay a fine of $300,000.

6

EPA, the other half to DOH.

7

What

year and a half of

Part of that Consent Decree
Half went to

We were also required to do a supplemental

8

environmental project at least -- with a value of at

9

least $600,000.

10

They also issued stipulated penalties for all

11

spills to the ground and to the waters, the US and

12

State waters.

13
14

And we were required to come up with eight
spill reduction action plans.

15

And we submit quarterly reports, which

16

basically what resulted from today's meeting that we

17

submit to EPA/DOH.

18

which it comes out in December or early January, is

19

required to be transmitted to Council and put up for

20

public review.

And the fourth quarter report,

21

The stipulated penalties, any spill to State

22

waters or waters of the US, we were required to pay

23

these -- this range of penalties.

24

reviewed by the Department of Health and EPA to

25

determine if, in fact,

Each incident is

they will fine us.
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1

have a spill -- multiple spill on a single occasion,

2

these values will go up.
Okay.

3

The previous slide was EPA -- Let me

4

go back -- was EPA penalties for any spill to State

5

waters or the waters of the US.

6

ground, this is the Department of Health penalties

7

that we pay to the State.

r mentioned this eight spill reduction action

8

9

Any spill to the

plans.

I'll just go over them real quick.

Spill

1u

response -- Oh, by the way, all these plans have

11

been completed.

12

written by the County, reviewed and approved by the

13

EPA, which it has been done.

14

in an implementation phase of each of these plans.

15

They were basically required to be

We are now basically

The Spill Reduction/Spill Response Plan,

16

basically it's a procedure for immediately

17

responding to and containing spills and minimizing

18

the spill volumes.

19

Sewer Line System Preventative Maintenance

20

Plan, the major purpose of this plan was to ensure

21

that the collection system was being maintained and

22

inspected on a regular basis.

23

this in more detail in the next few slides.

24

25

I'll be going over

Pump Station Spill Reduction Action Plan
provided for equipment redundancy and improved pump
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1

station controls.

2

A Personnel Training Plan provided --

3

required us to provide training for all new and

4

current staff on report procedures,

spill mitigation

techniques, monitoring, and collecting samples, and

6

some other items.

7

The FOG Program or Fats, Oils and Grease

8

Program, which we'll again be discussing in more

9

detail, is a plan that required contract

10

me.

11

next few slides.

12

Excuse

Actually, it's a -- I ' l l go over this in the
I won't get into detail now.

The Construction Spill Prevention Plan is a

13

plan to require contractors to submit specific spill

14

prevention plans whenever working near or on

15

wastewater lines.

16

any spills as a result of their actions.

17

It also made them more liable for

Information Management required the County to

18

use an automated system to track operation and

19

maintenance of the collection system, which included

20

work orders.

21

Sewer Line System Analysis and Rehabilitation

22

Plan, this required the County to develop an ongoing

23

program to analyze the collection system and plan

24

for short- and long-term repairs.

25

going into more details with upcoming slides.

Again,
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Long Term Wastewater Reclamation Facility and

2

Wastewater Pump Station Planning and Expansion, the

3

purpose of this plan was to ensure that the County

4

is continuously evaluating, inspecting, and planning

5

for replacement and upgrade of pump stations and

6

wastewater reclamation facilities.

7

basically to ensure that equipment and facilities

8

are being replaced if needed when -- before they

9

reach the end of their useful lives.

10

This is

In terms of collection system maintenance,

11

what we do is we do a 20 -- they're required to do

12

out of the 200 miles of lines is inspect 20 percent

13

annually, which is about 2,100 -- 211,000 feet.

14

then every five years we have to do a complete,

15

laO-percent inspection of all our lines, or

16

cleaning; inspection or cleaning, closed-circuit

17

television inspection, physical inspection of the

18

manholes, and so forth.

And

19

Again, we also have to implement the use of

20

an automated reporting system and complete a sewer

2l

line system analysis and implementation program and

22

implement the FOG program.

23

These are the two major programs for the

24

collection system:

An effective maintenance and

25

repair program and effective pretreatment program.
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1

The maintenance and repair of the collection

2

system, real quick, these are daily activities.

3

do daily maintenance.

4

and we do construction and repair.

5

We

We follow-up on inspections

In terms of daily activities, our crews go

6

out for periodic flushing and annual flushing.

7

Periodic flushing are those areas where we know that

8

there's a problem, sags in the lines, previous

9

spills, backups.

We have it on our regular schedule

10

either monthly, weekly, or whatever we feel is

11

necessary.

12

EPA/DOH, 20 percent.

13

as needed.

14

The annual flushing is that required by
And we do construction repair

On our follow-up activities,

if we have a

15

spill, we conduct a closed-circuit television

16

inspection of that area to determine what was the

17

cause of the spill.

18

and then we take corrective action as required.

19

We visually inspect the line,

The automated reporting system, basically

20

what we're using is a sewer read program.

We

21

inputted data into this program.

22

was basically -- Prior to this we had construction

23

plans of the entire County system.

24

centralized mapping system.

25

numbered as the contractors saw fit,

What we had to do

We didn't have a

Manhole numbers were
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mismatch of numbers.

What we had to do was renumber

2

all of our manholes within the County.

3

the GS mapping system of all the five major

4

collection areas, so now we have a centralized

5

mapping system with organized manhole numbers.

6

We're currently trying to implement the

7

system.

8

database.

9

orders.

We developed

We're still trying to input historical
We haven't exactly started the work
We're finding that the program that we use

10

is actually not very user friendly,

so we might be

11

having to -- or we're trying to look for a different

12

software program to make it easier to use.
The other major program is the FOG program,

13
14

fats, oils, and grease.

15

the -- remove the oil and grease discharges from

16

commercial kitchens.

17

single-family residential properties.

18

was initiated actually in 1993 before the

19

pretreatment -- I mean the Consent Decree was

20

issued.

21

time to develop this program.

22

The main focus, again, was

It does not apply to
The program

We were already taking initiative at that

We hired a pretreatment coordinator in 1997.

23

We revised the wastewater ordinance in 1999.

24

2001 we implemented the permitting system and

25

required all food service establishments within the
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1

County to be permitted.

And we then set a deadline

2

of December 31st, 2003,

for all facilities to be in

3

compliance.

4

This is just a picture of a grease blockage

5

in a -- This is an 18-inch gravity line in front

6

of

7

Front Street.

8

your arteries, this is the water level.

9

accumulates in the top of the pipe and causes a

I think this is in front of Mala Wharf on
As you can see, the grease,

just like

It

10

blockage.

11

pipe, is actually diving under this blockage here.

12

This blockage was not just a small blockage.

13

forget how long it was, but we couldn't get it out.

14

We had to hire a private contractor and it cost us

15

$20,000 and I think it took us five days to clean

16

this grease blockage out.

17

See, this water right now, again, 18-inch

I

This is a picture of a standard

18

under-the-counter I think 20- or 30-gallon grease

19

interceptor.

20

top, this grease layer.

21

And this is what it's capturing on the

In terms of the ordinance, again, we required

22

permits for all food service establishments.

23

utilized the Appendix H of Uniform Plumbing Code to

24

standardize grease interceptor sizing.

25

prohibited use of any garbage disposals.
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1

again, in commercial facilities only.

We increased

2

or changed our requirements for grease trap

3

maintenance and became more strict and in terms of

4

tracking when to clean it, how much to pump out, and

5

where it went.
We require a sewer manhole now on all

6
7

property lines for major commercial facilities.

And

8

that's purpose is for allowing our people to be

9

get access to the property line or having the owner

10

of the property, I guess, grab his -- when he cleans

11

his line, the grease comes down, without a manhole

12

it comes into the County section.

13

manhole on the property line, he can divert or

14

capture that grease before it comes to the County

15

side.

16

responsibilities, which I'll go into later.

By having a sewer

And we changed our clean-out

17

Requirement of the permits, based on the

18

permits we have 545 food service establishments

19

within the County of Maui.

20

as of last week we have 363 in compliance with

21

Appendix H.

22

under review up in our office.

23

come in or submitted any type of documents or

24

submittals.

25

this program, ten businesses have closed versus

As of -- I think this is

We have 80 approved plans.

We have 78

Fourteen have never

That we know of since we implemented
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trying to install a grease protector.

2

issued 85 notices of violation.

And we have

In terms of grease interceptor sizing, I

3

4

mentioned we used Appendix H of the Uniform Plumbing

5

Code.

6

times wastewater flow rate times retention time and

7

using a storage factor.

8

cornnercial restaurant facility.

9

different method that they can use if it's a bakery

Basically this

i~

the formula:

Peak meals

And this is more for a
We also have a

10

where they don't have peak meals or seats to

11

actually sit down and eat.

12

and hours of operation.

13

We also look at menus

And we also look at their pumping schedule.

14

Right now the pumping requirements for these grease

15

interceptors are once per month, but when the bigger

16

interceptors come in, we're noticing that the

17

facility can go probably on a quarterly basis.

18

then again, that's a case-by-case basis that we

19

approve.

20

But,

This is a graph of amount of fats, oils, and

21

grease by tons per month that's been removed.

22

in 1998, you know, it was under 100 tons per month.

23

And since the program started, as you can see now,

24

it's close to 500 tons per month that's being

25

removed from the collection system, taken to the
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1

landfill -- well, actually, to Biodiesel to be

2

recycled for Biodiesel.

3

program is pretty effective.

4

started this program, all that grease would be going

5

through the collection system into the treatment

6

plants.

So as you can see, the
We are -- If we hadn't

I mentioned we prohibited the use of garbage

7
8

disposals, again, only for commercial facilities,

9

effective date of December 3rd, 1997.

The purpose

10

was facilities with garbage disposals were bypassing

11

the grease interceptor.

12

you grind something up and discharge it into the

13

grease interceptor, it takes up the volume of the

14

grease interceptor.

15

the interceptor and go directly to the collection

16

system.

17

disposal and required them to reroute that line,

18

which is for the prewash sinks, to the grease

19

interceptor.

20

where they initially wash their food or dishes, and

21

that's where the bulk of your grease comes off.

22

by having a garbage disposal, it would corne to us

23

directly.

24

that grease now goes into the grease interceptor

25

where it should be going, and being captured and

The reason for that is when

So what they do is they bypass

So we prohibited use of the garbage

And basically this prewash sink is

So

By taking out the garbage disposal, all
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taken out.
Grease trap maintenance, we currently have --

2

3

I have there one and a half inspectors.

4

have two inspectors, but the one inspector is really

5

a construction inspector which we also utilize to

6

inspect grease interceptors.

7

source control inspector dedicated to grease

We actually

I do have just one

inspection or maintenance.
And we're required by the Consent Decree to

9

10

do an annual inspection of all our facilities once a

11

year.

12

valid permit.

13

log.

14

interceptor, if they're actually cleaning it and

15

maintaining it.

16

sure that nothing has changed, that everything

17

that's supposed to be plumbed to the interceptor

18

correctly is being plumbed to the interceptor.

19

we also look at their menu to see if anything has

20

changed.

21

a notice of violation.

22

What we're looking for is that they have a
We're looking at their maintenance

We're looking at how they operate their grease

We look at the plumbing to make

And

Any violation of this permit, we can issue

This is our graph of the grease-related

23

spills, the number of grease-related spills from

24

1992 to 2003.

25

we started the program back in the early -- I guess

Again, as you can see, you know, when
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mid 1990's, we see a drastic decrease in the number

2

of grease-related spills.

3

program and it is cutting down on the amount of

4

spills that we have due to grease.

5

So it is an effective

I mentioned lateral maintenance

6

responsibility.

We were having a number of spills

7

coming out of laterals from

8

commercial centers.

9

a property.

single~family

homes and

This is the property line of

This is the County side.

We changed

10

the ordinance to reflect that any spill that comes

11

out of a lateral due to a blockage is not a

12

County-related spill.

13

by the private residence or commercial centers

14

sending something down the line that caused a

15

blockage.

16

It is a private spill caused

The County is responsible basically from the

17

property line to the main County line.

18

that occurs there in terms of breakage or blockage,

19

then we respond to that.

20

spills being attributed to private property or

21

lateral spills drastically, because prior to that

22

rule change we were being held accountable for any

23

spill that occurred due to a blockage on private

2~

property.

25

Anything

That reduced the number of

Sewer Line System Analysis and Rehabilitation
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Program is a very big program and is a major part of

2

the Consent Decree.

3

preliminary is sewer system analysis and planning,

4

sewer system analysis -- This is just a written

5

plan.

6

this would be the actual construction phase.

7

There are three phases.

The

This is actually an implementation plan, and

Phase I was completed in June of 2001.

We

8

did a -- hired a consultant, did an analysis of all

9

major areas within the County and identified problem

10

areas by looking at the type of pipe material being

11

used, the age of the pipe, the spill history, and

12

consequence of failure.

13

came up with high priority, medium priority, and low

14

priority.

15

priority that needs to be investigated further.

16

And that comes into Phase II, to conduct

We classified all that,

Of that, 86,000 feet we considered high

17

sewer system evaluation surveys.

18

the 86,000 feet we just hired a contractor to

lq

conduct closed-circuit television inspection -- and,

20

actually, it's up to about 100,000 feet now -- of

21

those priority one lines.

22

Right now out of

We're also doing these other types of

23

testing.

24

to get into more.

25

monitoring, and we use other techniques.

Smoke testing, we did some of it, we need
We do manhole inspection, flow
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Based on this information that we gather in

2

Phase II, we're going to be recommending a

3

rehabilitation/repair program.

And we're also going

to prioritize that in terms of repairs because we -5

you know, we don't know what or how much that will

6

need to be repaired.

7

might be a few projects to many projects that might

8

be going out for years, ten years, or hopefully not

9

as long, but we're going to have to prioritize

10

11

So based on that, you know, we

because it's going to be quite expensive.
In Phase III, based on that prioritization,

12

we're going to develop and implement a

13

rehabilitation plan.

14

again, identification of projects, comlng up with

15

estimated costs, prioritizing those repairs, and

16

then providing for replacement of all lines before

17

the end of their useful life.

And the plan will include,

18

Since the early 1990's what the County has

19

spent to upgrade in terms of pump stations is $26

20

million.

21

stations.

22

station failures.

23

the County are on SCDA systems, which is a

24

Supervisor Control and Data Acquisition, which is a

25

wireless communication that provides almost

We upgraded about 40 percent of our pump
We were having major problems with pump
All pump stations currently in
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1

instantaneous notification to our standby operators

2

that there's a problem with any of the pump

3

stations.

4

reduced in terms of the operator knowing exactly

5

what type of problem that's occurring and where it's

6

occurring.

So response time has been drastically

We have also installed on all of our pump

7
8

stations what we call isolation valves; meaning if

9

the pump station is completely incapacitated and

10

goes down, we have the necessary hardware and pumps

11

to completely bypass the pump station.

12

of the setups that -- typical setup for bypass.

13

These are portable pumps hooked up to the wet wells

14

or the collection system which -- which are turned

15

on in case the pump station fails.

This is one

We've spent, I would say, between 500 to $1

16
17

million in emergency portable equipment.

18

what we currently have on hand for emergency bypass.

19

We have 15 of these portable pumps in different

20

sizes and we have about 3,000 feet of what we call

21

Bower piping fitting so we can comfortably bypass up

22

to 3,000 feet of gravity line if we have to.

23
24

25

This is

That's the end of my presentation, so I'll be
open for questions.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you very much, Mr. Takamine.
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1

Members, at this time the Chair would like to

2

take our mid-morning break.

3

our break, we shall reconvene and begin with public

4

testimony on Items 28 and 29 and also questions for

5

the Department.

6

and return at 10:40.

7

RECESS:

8

RECONVENE:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

And when we return from

Members, we shall take our break
(Gavel.)

10:28 a.m.
10:40 a.m.
(Gavel.)

Public Works and Traffic

10

Committee meeting for March 4th is now back in

11

session.

12

Thank you, Members, for that break.

At this time we will be addressing Items 28

13

and 29 simultaneously.

But first the Chair will

14

give the public the opportunity to testify on Items

IS

28 and 29.

16

would like to testify at this time?

17

that there's no interest in giving testimony on

18

Items 28 and 29 and we already did give the public

19

the opportunity to testify on Item 22, the Chair

20

will -- with no objections, will close public

21

testimony for our agenda items.

Is there anyone in the gallery that

22

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

No objection.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No objection.

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

Okay.

Seeing

Thank you very much, Members.
At this time the Chair would like to ask the
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Committee if they have any questions for Mr.

2

Takamine as it relates to his presentation for Item

3

No. 29.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Member Kane.
Give me a second, Mr. Chair, sorry.

On -- Good morning, Mr. Takamine and Mr.

5

6

Agaran again.

7

you listed several -- And I think you said eight,

8

and I don't know if there's eight or nine here.

9

many are there?

10

MR. TAKAMINE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

On the list of the action plans, and

Eight?

How

Nine?

There are eight.
Eight, okay.

Is there some

12

requirement to provide some sort of reporting to

13

this body on -- on status of these action plans and

14

the implementation?

15

that each of them -- I think I heard you say that

16

each of them are in various stages of their

17

implementation process.

18

reporting requirement for us?

19

MR. TAKAMINE:

Because I know you mentioned

So do you folks have a

The reporting requirements, we do a

20

quarterly report that list -- when we first started

21

the Consent Decree listed the status of each one of

22

these plans.

23

sent out to Department of Health and EPA.

24

fourth one, which is -- They don't call -- We didn't

25

call it an annual.

The quarterly report basically was
The

It's still a quarterly report,
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1

but the December one that ended December, that

2

report basically summarizes the year.

3

required to submit that report, advertise it in the

4

paper that it's available for review and

5

distribution, and we also send it up to Council,

6

which is, I guess, what generated this agenda here.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

Okay.

8

clarity on that.

9

the calendar year fourth quarter?

10

MR. TAKAMINE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

It's just calendar -- the fourth

That is the -- That's mandated by

the -- by the Consent Decree?
MR. TAKAMINE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yes.
Okay.

Thank you for that

clarification.

19

21

Yeah?

Yes.

1G

20

So it's just the fourth quarter of

quarter, that's the one that's sent to us?
MR. TAKAMINE:

18

I just wanted the

I beg your pardon?

13

15

And we were

Is there any particular one of these action
plans that you have not started on yet?
MR. TAKAMINE:

No.

All -- all the plans have been

22

actually written and approved already by EPA and

23

DOH.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'm talking about the actual

implementation of them, the plan
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MR. TAKAMINE:

No.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

You know, as far as what's within

3

each of the plans, all of them are in various stages

4

of actual implementation?

5

MR. TAKAMINE:

Yes.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Is -- Are -- And, I'm sorry, I

7

don't have -- I did not look through the report, so

8

forgive me, Mr. Chair, for asking questions that

9

that I am not prepared to -- So I'm just going to

10

ask the question.
The fourth quarter report that you folks

11

12

provide to the Council, is there going to be any

13

tie-in to your budget requests -- and I guess this

14

is to the Director -- your budget proposal to the

15

Mayor for his consideration to the annual budget

16

process that specifically ties in to the eight

17

action plans that would require resources from your

18

Department; i.e., contracting for scraping out, you

19

know, that one that you talked about down at Mala

20

and the like?

21

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Actually, over the last couple of

22

years the budget for the Wastewater Division has

23

included items that are implementing portions of the

24

plan.

25

personnel training plan.

For example, if you notice there's a
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Yes.
Last year one of the -- one of the big

3

items that we had for you to consider was the safety

4

training and trying to consolidate all of those.

5

That was a component of what we were doing as a

6

result of the Consent Decree.
Also -- So, yes, the answer is yes, our

7
8

budget does reflect what we need to do.

And some of

9

it is -- and I think you'll see in this year's

10

budget -- beyond just compliance with the Consent

11

Decree.

12

need to look at over the course of the six-year CIP

13

budget.

14

to make a decision on Central Maui and what to do

15

there.

16

but we know it's something that needs to be done.

17

And so we understand that there's going to be some

18

really large ticket items coming up.

19

There's also other requirements that we

We know that in the near future we do have

That's related to our plan about facilities,

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And the reason why my line of

20

questioning, Mr. Chairman, is such that when we're

21

in the budget process and when we're looking at

22

these large ticket items, I'm hoping that you make

23

it clear to us during the budget discussions that

24

it's directly related to the mandate that --

25

regarding the implementation of the action plans
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that was mandated to us through the Consent Decree.
And, forgive me, whether you said it or not

2
3

in the last budget cycle, I can't recall whether or

4

not you identified the project with the specifics of

5

the -- of the action plans.

6

this point that if you could please do that, that

7

way we don't compromise your Department's ability

8

to -- to follow through with the implementation.

9

just a comment, and that's where the questions are

10

13

Mr. Chair, I'll yield and then I can come
back after members have their opportunity.
CHAIR MOLINA:

14

Thank you, Member Kane.
Committee Members, questions for Mr. Takamine

15

as it relates to the presentation?

16

Pontanilla.

17

So

coming from.

11

1L

And I'm just asking at

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Member

Thank you, Chair.

Part of the presentation was the information

18
19

ln regards to the capacity for the treatment plants:

20

Kihei, 8 million gallons per day; Lahaina, 9 million

21

gallons per day; Wailuku-Kahului, 7.9 million

22

gallons per day.

23

we can take at these three locations per day?

24
25

MR. TAKAMINE:

What is the maximum gallons that

Those figures are actually the average

daily flows, so I'm not sure I understand your
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question.

2

this, I'm not sure if this is what you're asking,

3

but when we --

4

But when you have rain events such as

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

No.

The capacity, the ultimate

5

capacity for all three treatment plants.

In other

6

words, are we looking for expansion in the near
future planning on these?

8

9

MR. TAKAMINE:

Okay.

Those numbers are our design

capacity, so that is the -- basically right now as

10

it stands, the capacity of the treatment plant which

11

we cannot go over.

12

we are in the middle of or just started the Central

13

Maui study, which will tell us whether or not we

14

will be -- you know, one of the options will be

15

expanding the Wailuku-Kahului plant or moving the

16

plant.

But that study will tell us in terms of our

17

next

or future path, I guess, where we want to

18

go.

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

For future expansion right now,

Okay.

I understand.

The Mayor

20

had said that there's a possible -- not a

21

possibility, but the expansion of the Lahaina

22

treatment plant in the near future.

23

MR. TAKAMINE:

Well, at this time we're not looking at

24

expanding the treatment plant in Lahaina.

25

design capacity is 9 million gallons per day.
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1

have some process problems that we're looking at

2

with a consultant right now to verify, in fact,

3

we can process 9 million gallons per day, but the

4

current average daily flow I believe is about 5

5

million gallons per day, so we don't see any

6

near future expansion in terms of capacity.

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

9

that

any

Thank you.

If I may add something to that, I

think the Mayor's comments also probably take into

10

account that in the past some of the additional

11

expansion in Lahaina were funded by some of the

12

private developers and there is a commitment to

13

provide capacity to those developers.

14

those developers were to build out what they -- what

15

they can calIon as far as capacity, then we would

16

have a problem in Lahaina.

17

If you -- if

But when we do our planning for whether to

18

pursue an expansion, we usually wait -- we usually

19

don't start that planning until we're at about,

20

what, 75 percent of capacity, and we're not there

21

yet.

22

developers can call -- calIon using that capacity

23

that they had.

24
25

We are there if you assume that these

But one of the biggest commitments that the
County made was to HFDC for the Villages of Leia1ii,
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and it was a commitment that only goes for a couple

2

more years.

3

they are going to use any of the capacity that they

4

would be entitled to ask for.

5

know, we are looking at focusing more on making sure

6

that our current facility is as efficient as

7

possible and more efficient.

~

9

10
11

At this point we don't anticipate that

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So in that sense, you

Thank you, Gil.

utilize the word "flushing."

You know, you

Can you explain

flushing, because, you know, it's new to me.
MR. TAKAMINE:

Our flushing system crews have -- the tools

12

they have is a high-pressure jetter truck.

13

Basically it's a hose that they can -- they can --

14

with a nozzle on it.

15

they'll put this hose down and it will be a very

16

high pressure, push it through the line and dislodge

17

anything that's in the line and push it -- They

18

could pull it back with the hose by retracting the

19

hose and bring it to the nearest manhole.

20

that point we have vacuum trucks that could vacuum

21

the debris out or physically take it out.

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23
24

25

So when they flush the line,

And at

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.
Any other questions for Mr. Takamine as it
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2

relates to the presentation?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Mr. Kane.

Thank you, Chair.

I'll refer to slides to stay on line with the

4

line of questioning.

5

not numbered, so it's on the -- almost the last

6

page.

7

And this is where you talked about, Mr. Takamine,

8

the pump station upgrades.

9

bullets you talked about upgraded 40 percent of pump

On slide No. -- and they're

It was the fourth to the last slide, No.

46.

And in one of your

10

stations at a cost of approximately $26 million.

11

this ties back to the third slide of your

12

presentation which told us that there were

13

there's 41 pump stations; correct?

14

MR. TAKAMINE:

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

MR. TAKAMINE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yes.
And so you upgraded 16 of those?

Yes.
At a cost of $26 million.

18

the status of the other

19

25 pump stations as far as upgrades?

20

back up.

21

needing upgrades, all 41 of them?

22

MR. TAKAMINE:

So

What is

what is that, 21 or 25
First let me

All of the pump stations are going to be

We -- No, we have -- some of the pump

23

stations were already upgraded prior to that.

24

were considered critical in terms of prevention of

25

mitigating more spills.

The rest of the pump
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stations are on what we call -- We have a ten-year

2

capacity study that we're monitoring each pump

3

station in terms of capacity, design flows, age of

4

equipment, and based on that we have a matrix which

5

we use that would tell us when we need to start

6

doing more detailed evaluations of the pump

7

stations.
Right now for FY '04's budget we have

8

9

approved design funds to design upgrades to the Kuau

10

stations, which there are four of them; Kaunakakai;

11

one in Kihei; and -- That's it.

12

is implemented in that one there, depending on the

13

flows, condition of the pump stations, and -- we

14

evaluated and determined if we need to upgrade it.

15

So it's a continuous evaluation and process.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

So as the program

So just for

17

clarification, because you said the '04 budget, so

18

currently you folks have the appropriations and are

19

ready to go with upgrades on six pump stations

20

during this fiscal year that we're in now?

21

you talking about '05 budget, which is a request

22

coming down from the Department for next fiscal

23

year?

24

25

MR. TAKAMINE:

Or are

Actually, seven that we have approved funds

for for design.

Construction funds, we do not have
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1

that in the budget yet.

2

next year or the following year.

3
4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

MR. TAKAMINE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

FY '05.

'OS?

So it's going to be a

request in our upcoming budget?

8

MR. TAKAMINE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

10

So when you say next year,

that's --

5

7

Okay.

It's probably going to be

Yes.

If it's approved.
Yeah.

No,

I -- and I understand

that.
Of the ones that you folks are looking at as

11

12

the priorities that are coming up,

13

they're not approved, does that create a situation

14

for us that we need to be concerned about?

15

MR. TAKAMINE:

in the event that

I want to say no at this point.

These that

16

were done previously were critical upgrades.

17

ones that we're talking about now, if we don't get

18

the funding, it's not -- I don't want to say that,

19

you know, it's a critical situation where we

20

potentially have a spill.

21

stations that we're looking at now are reaching or

22

coming to the end of their useful life, and we want

23

to replace it sooner than waiting till the last

24

minute and being reactive versus proactive.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

The

It's just that these

That ties into the ten-year capacity
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1

study that you talked about?

2

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yes.
And the ones that you folks are

4

looking for are -- Can you off the top of your head

5

tell us where they are in that capacity study?

6

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

The ones we are doing this year, that

7

we are going to be starting design for is -- we call

8

them Kuau Pump Stations 1, 2, 3 and 4; Lahaina Pump

9

Station 4; Kaunakakai Pump Station; and Kihei Pump

10
11

Station 16.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And where are the -- where are they

12

in the capacity study or the useful life or the life

13

that you folks --

14

MR. TAKAMINE:

The Kuau pump stations are old can

15

stations, and they were built in I think early -- I

16

think it was 1975.

17

reached their useful life already, and we want to

18

start replacing them with more modern pumps and unit

19

controls.

20

So those have pretty much

Same with Kihei 16 and Kaunakakai.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Mr. Chair, I apologize for

21

kind of dwelling in this area, but I'm just trying

22

to understand.

23

something.

24

25

And forgive me if I'm missing

If these -- the Kuau -- And let's just focus
on Kuau for a second, Nos. 1 through 4, are there
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1

for a long period of time.

They're ending their

2

useful life.

3

don't get funding for these, that you are saying

4

that we're not going to have a problem with not

5

getting the funding?

And my question previous was if you

6

I am asking you that specifically because

7

it's going to tie into, I guess, later on in our

8

budget discussions.

9

know, are we going to give it a priority or if we

If the request is there, you

10

don't hear feedback from you folks about how

11

critical it is to get it, we're going to go, you

12

know what, we're in a tight budget --

13

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Right.
-- as we are every year, we're going

1~

to cut it, potentially.

16

you.

17

MR. TAKAMINE:

So we need to hear from

I guess -- I guess if you're asking me, I

18

would say it is a priority in terms of my budget.

19

That's why we're into design now.

20

does need to be replaced, but it's not one, I

21

guess -- I guess an emergency, you know.

22

doesn't mean if we don't replace it next year, it's

23

going to fail next year.

24

where we cannot continue to keep putting it off.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We see that it

That

But it's reached the point

It's a 30-year unit, almost, that's
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why -- that's why I'm asking.

2

MR. TAKAMINE:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

Yes.
Because you pointed out that it's

almost 30 years old already.

5

MR. TAKAMINE:

Right.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Those four.

So--

And, Mr. Chair, thank you for allow --

7
8

indulging me in the questions.

9

feel that I am going off.

In

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And I'm sorry if you

No.
But, again, I think this information

12

that you provided in this presentation helps us to

13

move forward with understanding what our -- our

14

obligations are to make sure that these things

15

Because it gets real ugly when you have sewage

16

spills.

17

and I think it's real important for us to have a

18

clear understanding, and questions help me to

19

understand better.

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

And so all of this is preventive by nature,

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Kane.

And your questions

21

are very pertinent to this matter, subject matter,

22

so I appreciate those questions being asked.

23

Committee Members, any other questions for

24

Mr. Takamine or Mr. Coloma-Agaran as it relates to

25

the presentation on Item 29?

Seeing none, the Chair
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has a few questions that also relate to

1

has more

2

Item 28, so we'll go ahead and open the floor up

3

there.
I have a question that relates more -- Well,

4
5

first, my first question relates to the Consent

6

Decree, Members, dated October -- dated from October

7

through December of 2003, page 14.

8

going to ask this question on behalf of our esteemed

9

colleague from Lanai, who is not here with us.

I guess I'm

In

10

the ground spills section I note that there have

11

been two spills that have occurred along the Fifth

12

Avenue line on Lanai.

13

been happening with that and I guess help us

14

determine why there's a recurrence of spills along

15

this line?

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

sorry.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

Mr. Chair, what page are you on?

I'm

Page 14, Members
Thank you.

-- in your Consent Decree.

Section H says

Spills to Ground.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

Uh-huh.

24

MR. TAKAMINE:

Okay.

25

Can you update us on what's

Thank you.

The -- From what I can recall, those

spills are just -- I don't want to say they're not
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1

preventable, but one was a -- somebody threw a big

2

sheet of plastic in the line, you know.

3

prevent that when some individual purposefully does

4

that or somehow it gets in there causing the

5

blockage, you know, 50 gallon.

6

some kind of debris, I'm not sure.

7

cases we respond to it, but, however, you know, it

8

being on Lanai, we have to send a team in or a crew

9

in if it's a big blockage, or we have our operator

We cannot

And another one,
But in those

10

on site remove the blockage.

And I think in those

11

cases the operator there on the island did remove

12

the blockage.
Other than that, you know, there is no -- I

13

14

don't think there's a systemic problem there.

15

Again, these two items were as a result of some

16

somewhere or somehow these items were introduced

17

into the collection system where they shouldn't have

18

been.

19

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you for that update as it

relates to Lanai.
On page 7 there were two notices of

21
22

violation.

Can you clarify for the Committee what

23

those violations had to do with and I guess get into

24

detail?

25

the Appendix H requirements.

And I'm just curious if it had to do with
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Page 7, Members, of the Consent Decree, for
your information, letter E.
MR. TAKAMINE:

I'm pretty sure they're related -- They are

4

related to grease interceptors.

I believe there

5

were two facilities that were failing to maintain
their interceptor in terms of cleaning on a monthly

7

8
9

basis or whatever frequency that was required.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

And I have just one more

question, I guess, more related to Item 28.

Are

10

there separate fines establishes -- established for

11

businesses that don't meet the December 31st

12

deadline?

13

like to elaborate on that point.

14
15
16

I guess maybe, Mr. Agaran, if you would

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

If I understand what you're asking,

what we're -CHAIR MOLINA:

In addition, I guess, to the -- I guess the

17

first day that you're in violation, you get hit with

18

"x" amount of dollars, and are there any additional

19

fines?

20

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22
23

Oh.

I guess I would assume,

I guess, maybe for

each day after there's -MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

That's right.

There's an initial fine

24

of $500 for not being in compliance by the deadline,

25

and then there's a daily fine of $100 a day per
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1

2

facility.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

And one last question.

I promise

3

this is my last before I yield the floor.

I

4

received calls from some establishments with

5

concerns regarding the -- I guess the permit

6

process.

7

addressing their grease trap issues because of

8

guess they specified one Department, the Planning

9

Department.

They've claimed to have been delayed from
I

Because of their staffing shortage,

10

their permit has been delayed.

11

without a permit getting approved, it delays their

12

ability to proceed with addressing their grease trap

13

interceptors.

14

And obviously

Are you at this time considering any type of

15

like -- for lack of a better word, type of amnesty

16

for establishments that are caught in that type of

17

situation?

18

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

At this point we're doing our

19

inspections to confirm whether or not someone had

20

completed the requirements by the 31st of December

21

of last year.

22

extensions for anyone that wasn't in compliance.

23

They obviously can raise issues to deal with the

24

with the daily fines after the installation is

25

complete and they can -- if there is a reason why

At this -- We did not issue any

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.

82

PWT 03/04/04

1

they believe that we should make adjustments to the

2

daily fines, we can consider that.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

So they --

4

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

For the most part, though, reviews by

5

other departments, unless you're doing work that

6

required some kind of approval by those other
departments,

I'm -- I'm not sure why the other

8

departments would be involved in the review of the

9

permits except for, what, construction permits

10
11

perhaps.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Okay.

Do they, in essence, have

12

some type of appeals process later on?

13

they get hit with the fines, then if -- they do have

14

an opportunity to appeal the fines,

15

case such as that, if they can make a claim,

16

substantiate the claim that our permit was held up

17

and, you know, there is justification for that?

18
19
20
21

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

you know,

Okay.

Okay.

in this area.

Thank you, Mr. Director.

Committee Members, questions for either Mr.

22

Takamine or Mr. Coloma-Agaran as it relates to

23

either Item 28 or 29?

24
25

in a

They can always make an appeal to the

Board of Variances and Appeals and
CHAIR MOLINA:

You know,

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Member Kane.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Regarding Item No. 28, I know we have in the
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1

binder to you, Mr. Chair, a response or a letter

?

from -- excuse me, dated November 3rd.

3

it's from -- I don't see the signoff.

4

Department of Public Works giving us a breakdown

5

of -- of their FOG program requirements because of

6

the Consent Decree and the initiatives that were

7

taken by the Department.

8

And specifically,

9

I'm assuming
Anyway,

from

I guess, the start date of

when the public was notified from February 1st,

'01.

10

2001 the first informational letter was sent to all

11

establishments.

12

were several more that were sent out throughout the

13

time frame.

14

deadline, and I ' l l just -- Opening the Code book

15

I guess we need to get a reading from Corp. Counsel.

16

I don't know if we've got something in writing, but

17

I think the Director -- And I don't want to be

18

premature in stating this,

19

that I have in front of me the Code.

20

And then after that it -- there

And so when we reached the December

so I want to make sure

In Section 14, that the Director has the

21

authority to set the fees.

22

understanding, anyway, that there was an initial

23

fine of $500 for noncompliance by December 31,

24

and then after that was $100 per day.

25

My question is:

And I know that from my

Is the Public Works
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1

Department developing some sort of format to

2

determine the fine structure -- and I'm going to

3

leave out the $500 initial one, but the $100 a day

4

one -- to avoid being subjective?

5

formulating something that -- that the people who

6

are receiving notices of violations can understand

7

that $100 per day process that you as a Director

8

have the discretionary authority to impose?

9
10
11

CHAIR MOLINA:

Are you folks

Mr. Director.

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Basically the fine structure is set out in

12

our Administrative Rules.

13

general guidelines in the rules on how those daily

14

fines can be adjusted.

15

also looked at setting up some guidelines on what we

16

would be looking for internally as far as whether

17

someone -- If you look at our Administrative Rules,

18

whether someone has actually cooperative --

19

cooperated in coming into compliance, the extent to

20

which they worked on it.

21

There is a -- you know,

In this particular area we

I think right now we're looking at --

22

obviously we look at someone differently if they

23

actually got their plans approved before the

24

December 31st deadline and actually start -- got a

25

contractor and started work; as opposed to someone

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,

INC.

85

PWT 03/04/04

1

that showed up on December 30th with a plan and

2

wanted their plans reviewed and approved that day.

3

I mean, in both cases if they weren't complete with

4

installation on December 31st, they're in violation,

5

but when we impose the daily -- daily fines, I think

6

we would be looking at making adjustments in the

7

first case, but not necessarily in the second case.

8

And we -- we wouldn't be passing new rules

9

to -- in such detail, but we will have guidelines

10

internally that we are in discussions with the Corp.

11

Counsel on.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

So that last part was what I

13

was interested in.

14

folks are developing as far as guidelines, so -The other

the other portion

16

of that is obviously the other

the other thing I

17

don't want to happen is for someone to accrue a lot

18

of daily fines and there's no indication that

19

they're ever going to corne into compliance.

20

some -- I think in some cases we probably will be

21

requesting that the Corp. Counsel take action a lot

22

sooner so that we can close off the amount of fines

23

that would have been accrued and move on from there.

24

So a lot of it is going to depend on how much work

25

is actually being done by the person in violation.

15

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Yeah.

So that's something that you
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So let me ask you, on the January

2

14th,

'04, memo to the Council Chair from you signed

3

off by your deputy, County Communication 04-48, in

4

there you show a list and there's approximately

5

think on that list -- I think I added up to 200 and

6

something, maybe even up to 300 on that list.

7

think you're representing that these are the

8

businesses who are not in compliance with the FOG

9

requirements as of 12/31/03, and that noncompliance

I

And I

10

means they did not have the Appendix H size

11

operation grease interceptor installed and working

12

on that date.

13

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

16

Yes.

And let me clarify what --

Please.
-- what in our view that list

signifies.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Thank you.
That list signifies that based on the

19

records that we had, these facilities were not in

20

compliance, meaning that we did not have something

21

in our file that confirmed that the correct size

22

grease interceptor had been installed and inspected.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So it's possible that if the -- the

24

establishments can provide, I guess, proof that they

25

were actually in compliance, that's something that
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1

you folks look at and then make a determination to

2

deal with the issue of notice of violation?

3

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Yeah, basically.

This list was

4

generated before our annual inspections.

5

notices of violation only are being issued as we

6

actually physically inspect each facility.

7

if during our inspection we confirm that the

8

interceptor has been installed, then, you know,

9

we -- we look at whether or not there is any kind of

10
11

Our

So if

violation.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And for the record, have all the

12

listed establishments that you folks have on record

13

been inspected yet, or are you still working through

14

that list?

15

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

I believe we're still working through

16

the list.

17

month that will be complete.

18

I

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We're hoping that by the end of this

Okay.

Now, is it a given that once

19

you do the formal inspections and they can -- and

20

any establishment that cannot confirm compliance

21

will be fined the initial fine of $500?

22

is that a correct statement?

23

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

Is that

Yes.
Okay.

So -- And, again, I am asking

this because like the Chair of this Committee, I
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1

have also received phone calls and I have -- I have

2

talked to your office.

3

scenario.

4

receives a notice of violation, so, of course, a lot

5

of these guys know each other, so they pick up the

6

phone and the one that receives the NOV calls five

7

other friends and of the five maybe one got, but the

8

other three or four didn't get a notice of

9

violation.

10

And here's -- here's a

I get a phone call, an establishment

So now there -- there's this feeling of

we're being picked on kind of scenario.
So to clarify that, that -- and you have

11

12

answered it already, but just to reiterate it -- if

13

they weren't in compliance by December 31st, even if

14

they didn't get inspected yet, once they do get

15

inspected, they will expect to get an NOV which will

16

cost them an initial amount of 500.

17

of that you folks would determine the $100 per day

18

status based on where they're at in their effort to

19

comply.

20

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

That's correct.

And then on top

The other thing to

21

keep in mind, as -- as Tracy pointed out in the

22

presentation, we actually have only one and a half

23

positions dedicated to these inspections, so we --

24

we're trying to approach this fairly systematically

25

starting in one part of the island and moving, and
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1

moving this way.

2

on the list.

I believe we've gone through 150

3

How many on the list? (Inaudible).

4

Okay.

5

At this point we've done approximately

90 or so inspections of the establishments on that
list.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Ninety inspections.

8

over

9

150, 200, 250 -- 260 establishments.

you know, again,

And there's

I'm just guessing 50, 100,
And I thought

10

I heard you say that you're going to be able to

11

finish inspections by the end of this month?

12

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

That was the goal.
Okay.

But if you have done 90 since

14

January and there's 260 on the list and we've only

15

got another three weeks in this month, or four

16

weeks, .1 don't -- is that realistic that you folks

17

are going to be able to finish up by the end of this

18

month with almost 60 percent more to go?

19

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

I think the answer is yes.

And that's

20

because a number of the sites that have been

21

inspected have multiple facilities; for example, one

22

of the hotels has seven kitchens.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

So-Okay.

Is there any -- Would there be
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1

any consideration to at least sending out notice to

2

those who haven't been inspected yet that -- what

3

they can expect?

4

waste of time or energy, but at least some sort of

5

notification to alleviate a lot of confusion on the

6

ones who have already been inspected, are getting

7

the NOVs, are calling up all the other guys, finding

8

out, how come you didn't get NOVSi that kind of

9

thing?

10

I mean,

I don't know if that's a

I don't know if there's some way to

alleviate a lot of confusion.
I mean, if my office is receiving, the

11

12

Chair's office is receiving, at the Council level

13

we're just trying to put together maybe a form

14

letter so all members can respond to businesses that

15

are located in their residency district at least so

16

we all can say the same thing and not give different

17

answers.

18

figure out how we can alleviate some of the

19

confusion that's going with this.

20

impacts some businesses a lot more than others,

21

depending on how it -- you know, it's all relative.

22
23

And so that's why I'm just trying to

Obviously it

So, again, I'm just looking for ways, Mr.
Chair, to alleviate the --

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

Sure.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Already it's a --
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Stress level.

1

CHAIR MOLINA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

It's a difficult situation.

3

Not for us, more -- but more for the businesses that

4

are being impacted.

5

So my question is:

I don't know if you folks

6

have any intention of sending out some sort of

7

notice that people can expect to get the initial fee

8

or fine of $500.

9

are sending out -- in the NOV it does point out that

And I know already that you folks

10

there is a BVA process of appeal, and so that's

11

already inside the actual NOV notice.

12

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Actually, we weren't planning on

13

sending any other notice.

I think that, you know,

14

back in July we again reminded people that --

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

17

of the year.

18

newspapers, not just on Maui, but, you know, also

19

from Oahu talking about our program and the coming

20

deadline.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.
-- the date for compliance was the end
There were several articles in the

My final question was how I opened it

22

in the beginning, Mr. Chair, so, Corp. Counsel, is

23

there some sort of formal opinion as to the -- the

24

discretion -- discretionary authority of what the

25

Director -- in the initial fine of $500?
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1

sounds like the Department is taking the position

2

that that's going to happen, all persons who are in

3

violation will be charged the 500, which I believe

4

they are asked to immediately send a payment.

5

then are subject to the additional 100 per day,

6

which there's -- through the Administrative Rules

7

they have processes that they follow to determine,

8

you know, who gets what fine.

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

MS. YOUNG:

And

The Director has the discretion to waive, yes,

the daily fines, but not the initial fine.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Can you show me where you're

referencing that?
MS. YOUNG:

It would be in the Administrative Rules of the

Department of Public Works.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

And Administrative Rules are

developed based on what's codified; is that correct?
MS. YOUNG:

It's -- it's developed pursuant to the

authority provided in the relevant Code provision.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

And can you cite what the

20

Code -- Code provision is, please?

21

Sorry, Mr. Chair.

14 point?

21A.080, is that what it is?

I'll yield, Mr. Chair, and I'll just look

22
23

through

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.
-- and if there's other questions.
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Corp. Counsel, Mr. Director, do you require

CHAIR MOLINA:

2

a brief recess?

3

would you require a recess to --

4

MS. YOUNG:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

Can you respond at this time, or

Yeah.
Okay.

the Chair.

7

RECESS:

8

RECONVENE:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Brief recess subject to the call of

(Gavel.)

11:30 a.m.
11:33 a.m.
(Gavel.)

At this time while we're

10

addressing the concern from Member Kane -- It is

11

taking several minutes to find an answer to.

12

we're awaiting information relating to his matter,

13

the Chair would like to call upon Member Tavares.

14

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Yes, thank you.

While

I noticed that the

15

Executive Director of the Maui Hotel Association is

16

in the audience, and I'm happy that she's here.

17

I would like to ask if the members -- I mean,

1~

without objection, if I can ask her some questions.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

COUNCILMEMBERS:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22
23
24
25

Members, any objections?
No objections.
Okay.

Thank you.

Ms. Correa, please come up and -VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Hopefully she doesn't have any

objections.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Yeah.

Please come up and get comfy.
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1

MS. CORREA:

Good morning.

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Ms. Correa, if you could go ahead and state

3

your name and organization you represent for the

4

record.

5
6

MS. CORREA:

My name is Lani Correa and I'm the Executive

Director for the Maui Hotel Association.

7

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Yeah.

Thank you.

Proceed, Ms. Tavares.
Thank you for being here, because I

10

know some questions have come up before.

11

getting those questions even though they're not in

12

my particular district.

13

hotels listed on this noncompliance list?

14

you can share with us from the hotel perspective

15

what's going on.

16

MS. CORREA:

And I'm

Why are there so many
And maybe

I've been meeting with many of our directors

17

of engineering, the departments from the different

18

hotels, particularly those that are on the list, and

19

I was amazed to find out that the reason why they

20

are on the list is because of issues that each hotel

21

has had to deal with on a different level.

22

thing, I know that many of them have had to hire

23

structural, mechanical, electrical engineers to come

24

in and take a look at their individual properties.

25

Secondly, I know that many of them have had to find
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1

a contractor to look at their plans and to agree to

2

do it.

3

have had challenges with getting their plans

4

approved with the Public Works Department.

Secondly, I also -- I know that many of them

5

So it's just been various challenges that

6

each hotel has had to deal with on an individual

7

basis.

8

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

9

And as they're dealing with it, have

they been dealing with it for years and years, or is

10

it in the last two or three months that they're

11

dealing with it?

12
13

MS. CORREA:

No.

Many of them had started once the -- you

know, the --

14

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

15

MR. CORREA:

-- first notification came out?

Yes, exactly.

That they made initial contact

16

with their own -- you know, they've had to hire

17

their own -- get involved with their own legal

18

counsel and look at their CIP budget, look at --

19

hire, you know, all these different consultants.

20

And, you know, when you're dealing with outside

21

consultants, you're dealing -- there's a time frame

22

involved with each one.

23

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

Had any of them expressed to

24

you that they are continuing to work with the

25

Department of Public Works --
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1

MS. CORREA:

Oh, yes.

2

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

3

MS. CORREA:

4

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

and Waste Management?

Oh, yes, definitely.

I know one

And try -- I mean, you know, we're

5

really not interested in fines and that kind of

6

stuff.

7

Because I think as you saw, and the engineers, I

8

believe, are aware of what the impact is when you

9

don't address something like this.

10

MS. CORREA:

We're more interested in compliance.

Right.

And, you know, right now the issue

11

with the engineers and the hotels is not so much

12

them having to, you know, put the grease trap in

13

because of the EPA requirements, it's more a matter

14

of trying to get -- you know, they were trying to

15

get it done before the December 31st date.

16

know, trying to work with their individual

17

properties as far as, you know, some hotels are

18

sitting on blue rock, you know.

19

give you some figures, that initially it was going

20

to cost one hotel almost $7.1 million to install the

21

grease trap.

22

contractors and look at so many plans in order to

23

find a plan or -- and a receptor that would actually

24

fit his property, which has come down to -- the cost

25

is like $2.1 million.

I know,

And, you

just to

He has had to go through so many

So there's a lot of money
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1

involved in regards to the hotels having to, you

2

know, comply.

3

to, you know, it's just various challenges that they

4

have been faced with.

5

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

But, again, it's not them not wanting

Has one of the challenges been to

6

find mechanical engineers or whoever designs these

7

systems that can come up with creative retrofits for

8

these establishments that are in -- you know, based

o

on rocks and stuff like that?

10

MS. CORREA:

From what I understand, yes.

And I also know

11

that with the past, you know, Administration, they

12

were -- they were trying very hard to work with them

13

to try and get the recommendations from them.

14

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

Well, thank you for being

15

here.

16

that -- the interest on the part of the hotel

17

association to try to work, you know, expediently

18

toward the solution of this.

19

continue, and good luck.

20

MS. CORREA:

And, you know, I think your being here shows

Yes, thank you.

So I hope that does

Well, you know, we do care

21

and we understand the environmental impacts.

22

the hotels have always been very environmentally

23

concerned, so with this situation, you know, we're

24

taking it very serious and, again, you know, we do

25

want to comply.

So thank you very much.
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1

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

3

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

7

Thank you, Ms. Correa.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you, Ms. Tavares.
Corporation Counsel, are you prepared to

5

6

Thank you.

respond to Member Kane's request?
MS. YOUNG:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Proceed.

There's a couple of

8

provisions in the Code that would apply.

One would

9

be 14.21.285, Administrative Penalties that provide

10

the Department authority to promulgate rules on

11

this.

12

The second provision would be 14.21A.310,

13

Civil Penalties, and that provides the minimum --

14

right -- that provides the minimum penalty, civil

15

penalties involved, and -- and considerations in

16

determining the fine where the Director shall

17

consider seriousness of the violation, history, good

18

faith effort to comply, economic impact, and other

19

such considerations in the Director's discretion to

20

come out with the amount of the fine.

21

General rule-making authority would come

22

under Section 14.21A.355.

The other thing I would

23

bring your attention to is the rules and the

24

question on whether or not the $500 fine -- initial

25

fine is required.

We believe that, yes, the fine is
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1

required.

And the only thing that could be the

2

negotiation -- you know, the Director has discretion

3

on is either -- is basically the daily fines.

4

also approving a time extension to comply where

5

there is -- There is certain times for correction

6

that are required by the Administrative Rules.

7

Director could extend that.

8

required considerations that they have including

9

type and degree of violation, you know, health --

10

health and safety concerns, a previous extension,

11

and the list goes on.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And

The

And there are some

Okay.
Mr. Chairman.

Member Kane.
Okay.

So specifically let's focus in

16

on the $500 initial fine,

17

within the Code where it states that there is no

18

discretionary authority on the part of the Director.

19

And I am asking these questions not because I'm

20

advocating for a business or anything.

21

these questions because these are questions that are

22

being asked to us by people who are calling our

23

offices because apparently there's going to be

24

discretion on the daily, but not on the initial.

25

And so I just need to get it clear so that we as a

and help me understand
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1

body, when we try to get something to all the

2

members when people are calling, and there's people

3

calling, that we can respond to them and cite Code

4

reference as well as Administrative Rule reference.

S

MS. YOUNG:

Thank you.

The language would actually be in

6

the Administrative Rules.

Basically the language

7

reads, The above schedule, which is the schedule for

8

the type of violation and time for correction of

9

that violation, the above schedule may be extended

10

upon payment of the initial fine and presenting a

11

written request to the Director within the time to

12

correct.

13

extension for them to correct the violation, they

14

would need to first pay that fine timely.

15

So in order for that person to request an

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Primarily the authority to

16

have that initial fine nonwaivable is in 355, the

17

rule-making authority where the Director has the

18

authority to adopt rules regarding the

19

Administration of this Chapter, is that where it is?

20

MS. YOUNG:

Yes.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22
23

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Kane.

24

Member Mateo, I know that you have stated you

25

had some concerns you wanted to be brought up to the
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1

2

Committee today.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Primarily

3

just to follow up, I know in your presentation when

4

you were looking at the numbers in compliance, you

5

also identified ten businesses as closing down

6

because of -- because of the requirement.

7

were these like small businesses?

8

large-scale restaurants or hotels or that, we're

9

talking ma-and-pa type businesses?

10

MR. TAKAMINE:

First,

We're not talking

I don't have the exact businesses, but I

11

would say they're probably the small businesses that

12

couldn't afford to install or didn't want to extend

13

their lease.

14

know, their lease was expiring, they couldn't afford

15

to come up with the money to put that in or want to

16

put in the extended funds when they know they're

17

going to close out.

18

circumstances, but I would say they probably most

19

likely were the smaller businesses, not the big

20

ones.

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

There were some issues where, you

There were different

Thank you.

And I guess continuing

22

on, if I could be specific, I'm looking at the

23

Molokai -- the Molokai businesses.

24

of 16 that was identified as of your March 31st

25

listing, would you have an idea of the number that

Out of the list
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2

had not complied?
MR. TAKAMINE:

From Molokai as of February 27th --

3

Actually, I've got Molokai and Lanai.

4

which ones are on both, but one -- I count six.

5
r
V

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Six that have not complied.

And

has --

7

MR. TAKAMINE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

I'm not sure

I take it back.
Okay.

had not yet complied.

Seven.

Out of the list of 16, seven
Have they, you know,

10

contacted the Department and initiated the process,

11

or just

12

MR. TAKAMINE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

I don't have the information offhand.
Okay.

The actual list that I got

14

from your office as of December 1st identified eight

15

businesses on Molokai that still needed to go

16

through the process.

17

eight that was provided to me I know had

18

completed -- had gone through the initial process,

19

so I'm -- The number seven still kind of like -- I'm

20

still surprised at that number because that differed

21

from a previous memo that I got from your office.

22

MR. TAKAMINE:

Some of the listing of that

We have not been making any effort to go to

23

Molokai and Lanai because of the

24

travel.

25

for two, three days.

we would have to

We take that one inspector out, he's gone
So our priority has been to
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put Lanai and Molokai basically on the back burner,

2

I want to say, until we take care of the County -- I

3

mean this island first, and then we'll eventually

4

get out there.

5

physically go out and inspect and verify that it's

6

done, they stay on here as not in compliance.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

8

MR. TAKAMINE:

9
10

So this -- our list, until we

Okay.

So they could be completed, it's just that

we haven't verified it yet.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And those -- those companies or

11

restaurants had been provided that notice of

12

violation to date?

13

MR. TAKAMINE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

15

MR. TAKAMINE:

16
17

Molokai?

No.

Yeah.
We haven't issued any notice of

violations to Molokai or Lanai.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

And so your intention at this

18

point is to deal with Maui island first, and then

19

expand out to Lanai, Molokai?

20

MR. TAKAMINE:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

22
23

Yes.
Okay.

Would you have an idea of a

timetable that you're looking at?
MR. TAKAMINE:

As Mr. Coloma-Agaran mentioned, we're

24

trying to shoot for the end of the month.

25

problem we're having is with basically one
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1

inspector, we have been inundated with last-minute

2

requests for review of plans and they're doing a lot

3

of construction in getting the interceptors in.

4

This same individual needs to do construction

5

inspection and -- and do the violation inspection,

6

so we're being kind of bogged down with both.

'f

again, our goal is to try to get it done by the end

8

of the month, but based on the other activities

9

going on, you know, we're going to make an effort to

10
11

So,

do it.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

12

Thank you.

Mr. Chair,

I -- you know,

I'm going to end my

13

questions at this particular point, but I would like

14

to ask the Department, if I could, you know, to

15

follow up with you and get an updated list of those

16

agencies that are still not in compliance so I could

17

update the memo I received from your office.

18

MR. TAKAMINE:

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

22

We can provide an updated list.
Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

20

21

Yes.

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you very much, Mr. Mateo.
Members, any last questions for the

23

Department as it relates to Items 28 and 29?

24

The Chair seeing none, the Chair would like to thank

25

the Department for this very informative
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presentation as it relates especially to
establishments who are in the process of and those

3

who are not in compliance of the ordinance.

It's

4

never easy to enforce ordinances like these;

5

however, it is the law.

6

fact that the County is being given a federal

7

mandate to do so leaves us very little room for

8

flexibility.

And adding to the mix the

9

So with that being said, Members, the Chair's

10

recommendation is to file both communications, Items

11

28 and 29.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

So moved.
It's been moved by Member Kane.

14

Seconded by Member Pontanilla.

15

Kane?

16
17
18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Discussion.

Discussion, Member

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you for having these two items posted.
Again, there is some level of confusion.

19

Obviously, as Mr. Takamine stated there is a

20

unfortunately, a last-minute rush.

21

binder as one example is shown by Mr. Luen, who I

22

believe is the general manager of the Hyatt.

23

given us a breakdown of their efforts and it seems,

24

you know, within reason.

25

BVA's job, but it shows here that within the time

However, in the

He's

I'm not here to do the
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frame from the first notice in the Public Works

2

sending out February 1st that they had already hired

3

somebody within four months, somebody was already

4

hired to develop plans and specs with respects to

5

the Hyatt's property.

6

a construction expert or plan or specs kind of guy,

7

but a big time gap, you know, almost a year and a

8

month or two before they even submitted a plan.

And, you know, again, I'm not

NOW, I don't know, again, that's something

9

10

that the BVA guys in their wisdom can look at, but I

11

think what shows here is that a lot of these bigger

12

guys especially, some of them, anyway, have made the

13

effort.

14

years -- and I'm saying two years because it went

15

from -- Well, almost three years in hindsight.

16

knows if that was enough time.

17

the three-year span, you know, for the ordinance,

18

whether it was this body or some other entity, and I

19

think it was from this body that ordinance was

20

passed, you know, in hindsight that may have pressed

21

it a bit for some of these people.

And that may be

in hindsight, two

Who

Whoever determined

22

It is obvious, however, as well, Mr. Chair,

23

that a lot of these businesses didn't do anything,

24

absolutely zero, until the final year when they got

25

probably their third or fourth notice from the
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Department.

2

stated by the Department, you know, they're going to

3

deal with them accordingly.

4

to comply and we're the ones getting mandated or

5

getting fined, as we saw in the presentation,

6

hundreds of thousands of dollars and be even paying

7

millions of dollars to upgrade equipment so we can

8

take on these kind of things and it's going to be an

9

ongoing effort, we take it very serious.

10

And so those are the ones that, as was

If they're not willing

Personally I support -- I support the

11

Department in doing what they're supposed to do.

12

And I think Mr. Takamine and Mr. Agaran are pursuing

13

their jobs on this in a fashion that's, I think,

14

adequate.

15

hopefully we as a body through the Chair'S office

16

can help to develop some at least talking point so

17

when we do have businesses continuing to call in,

18

without overstepping lines of authority,

19

jurisdictional authority, we would like to provide

20

at least some talking points for all of us as

21

members to the various businesses who have

22

questions.

23

So I'll be supporting the filing.

And

We would also like to have the opportunity

24

to -- I think they have already had some attempt at

25

talking to Mr. Takamine and his Department, and
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1

they're calling us for some last-ditch effort to

2

help them out.

3

talking points that they understand that what is

4

being done is all within the guidelines or the

5

parameters that are set through County Code because

6

of the mandate and Administrative Rules that were

7

developed because of that.

And so we're just trying to develop

So it's tough, you know.

8

And Mr. Mateo pointed out how some small

9

businesses are being impacted, and that's true.

I

10

personally know that a couple of small businesses

11

that I know of went out of business, but since then

12

new businesses have come on-line who are willing to

13

put in the money to put in the grease trap.

14

went out, another one came back in,

15

the niche there right here in Wailuku.

16

unfortunate some people are going to end up going

17

out of business, the smaller guys, but, you know, we

18

have to look at the big picture and how our whole

19

overall system is being impacted and how we can make

20

sure that everybody is not impacted negatively by

21

our neglect to follow up with the mandate of the

22

Consent Decree.

23
24

25

kind of filled
And so it's

So with that, Mr. Chair, thank you for
allowing me my extended comments.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

So one

Thank you, Member Kane.
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The Chair's final comments:

1

Again, for the

2

greater good of the community, I appreciate what the

3

Department has done -- as we saw in the presentation

4

compared to 1996 to today how much fats, oils, and

5

grease have been kept out of our system.

6

then and there it's a benefit to our community as a

7

whole.

8

federal mandates, it's all for a good reason.

So right

So although the laws are strict and we have

So with that being said, the Chair will call

9

10

for the vote.

11

Communications 28 and 29 signify by saying aye.

12

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

14

VOTE: AYES:

16

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.

18
19

Aye.

All those opposed.

Thank you.

The Chair

will mark it unanimous.

15

17

All those in favor of filing

ACTION:

Councilmembers Kane, Fontanilla,
Vice-Chair Tavares, and Chair Arakawa.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Hokama.
FILING of communications.

20

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

Members, we have one last consideration the

22

Chair would like to bring up.

Because of some

23

extenuating circumstances and some time-sensitive

24

issues, the Chair would like to ask the body for a

25

reconsideration vote to discuss Item 22 having to do

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.

110

PWT 03/04/04

1

with the Hale Mahaolu license.

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

No objection.

Okay.

a reconsideration vote.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

MR. SALDANA:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8
Q

The Chair will call for a motion for

Move to reconsider, Mr. Chair.

Excuse me.
Okay.

Were there -- Stand by.

Okay.

Brief recess subject to the call of the Chair.
(Gavel.)

10

RECESS:

11:57 a.m.

11

RECONVENE:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

11:59 a.m.
(Gavel.)

Public Works and Traffic

13

Committee for March 4th is back in session.

14

has informed me that because there was no vote taken

15

with Item 22, there is no need to call for a

16

reconsideration vote.

17

for the Chair to ask the body if there is any

18

reconsideration for discussing the matter or any

19

objections.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

Staff

However, it is appropriate

The Chair will -No objections, Mr. Chair.

Thank you.

The Chair appreciates this --

22

your -- what's the word I'm looking for --

23

cooperation very much.

24

The Chair, if there are no objections, would

25

like to call upon Mr. Katsuda to please come up and
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1

take the stand -- or shall I say have a seat is more

2

appropriate.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

point.

7

8
9

No objections, Mr. Chair.

Any objections?

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

I don't know.

Thank you.

That was another

Mr. Katsuda, please share your thoughts

with the Committee on this matter.
MR. KATSUDA:

Thank you very much, Mr. Chair and Members

10

of the Committee.

Hale Mahaolu's final inspection

11

of the Eono project is being conducted as we speak.

12

The project has not gone through final closing with

13

HUD yet.

14

through closing is because we still have this

15

unresolved issue with the encroachment of the

16

retaining wall.

One of the reasons why it has not gone

As soon as this encroachment of the retaining

17

18

wall can be resolved, the final closing can take

19

place.

20

then we would be able to construct or to renovate

21

the hall to accommodate the Maui Adult Day Care

22

operations.

23

currently at the Malu-Ulu-Olele Park and it is

24

under -- it's an old building and they're looking

25

forward to us completing our renovation so they can

As soon as the final closing can take place,

The Maui Adult Day Care operations is
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1

move up to that site at Eono.

2

So I would like to ask if you could provide

3

some resolution to our retaining wall situation,

4

encroachment.

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

Member Kane.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

For clarification, Mr. Katsuda, so

7

what you're asking us to do is to consider doing a

8

grant of a license to use the real property so that

9

you can move forward and close and proceed with what

lU

you folks have to do?

11

asking?

12

MR. KATSUDA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

MR. KATSUDA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

That's basically what you're

Basically that's what I'm asking.
Okay.

Yeah, so -So in light of the discussion

16

previous that we're facing with the encroachments

17

and those various issues, you're suggesting that you

18

folks are willing to sit down with the County,

19

granted that we move forward with the resolution

20

providing an authorization, and resolving some of

21

the issues that were discussed in the previous

22

discussion that we had on this item?

23

MR. KATSUDA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

Yes.
Mr. Chair, if the intent is to have a

sunset on this particular grant for the purposes of
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1

moving forward with it, and albeit, you know, it's

2

clear we're dealing with four or five inches of an

3

encroachment, we've already got comments from Public

4

Works that, you know, it doesn't seem likely that
it's going to be some imposition on any future type

6

of plans for -- for improving that area, I'd be

7

supportive of considering a recommendation on your

8

part, Mr. Chair, how we can proceed forward with

9

assisting Mr. Katsuda in the situation.

10

But at the same time in good faith they

11

understand that along -- along that line we consider

12

a drop dead on this grant -- or this resolution,

13

having some clause in there incorporated so that we

14

can have

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19
20

23
24
25

Yeah.

Okay.
So the discussion can continue

addressing the concerns that we had previous.
CHAIR MOLINA:

21
22

A caveat, so to speak.

Okay.

Thank you, Member Kane.

Member Pontanilla, any comments?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I agree with Member Kane and

await your decision.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.
Corporation Counsel, would you like to give
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1

your comments prior to the Chair's recommendation

2

with this proposal?

3

MS. YOUNG:

I don't have any comment at this time, but we

4

would be more than happy to work on language if this

5

Committee would like to amend the license agreement

6

and the resolution.

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

MR. KATSUDA:

9

Okay.

Thank you.

Excuse me, Mr. Chair, could I say something

else?

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

MR. KATSUDA:

Go ahead, Mr. Katsuda.
If it helps with the discussion -- And I

12

know Hale Mahaolu, whatever -- whatever decisions

13

are made, it would have to deal with the owner.

14

Hale Mahaolu would be willing to put up some monies

15

to be placed in an escrow account to guarantee

16

whatever needs to be resolved.

17

put in $20,000 or whatever is appropriate.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

MR. KATSUDA:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

We would be happy to

Okay.
That was just an offer.
Okay.

Thank you.

And the Chair

2l

appreciates the offer being made.

22

something worthy of consideration.

23

appropriate language is to incorporate that type of

24

proposal, I think we can consider that as well.

25

Any final comments?

Okay.

I think that is
And whatever the

Seeing there are
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1

no other comments, the Chair's recommendation is to

2

approve the resolution and the filing of the

3

communication.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Chair.

Hang on, Member Kane.

Excuse me, I think

6

maybe we should not say filing of the communication

7

at this time.

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Member Kane.
Before we move forward with -- with

9

considering your proposal, Mr. Chair, are you

10

considering incorporating some sort of sunset

11

clause?

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yes.
Both in the resolution that would

14

coincide with the license agreement -- and I think

15

that's the language that needs to be developed and

16

incorporated into both dockets.

17

that you're going to be considering?

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

Is that something

I would be supportive of it.

And I would

19

like to get comments from Corporation Counsel as

20

well what would be the most appropriate way to

21

incorporate that.

22

MS. YOUNG:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

What might work would

23

be to have the drop-dead time be the Council

24

approval of a resolution authorizing the sale

25

basically of the licensed area or if the Council
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wanted, they could also have, you know, a drop-dead
2

time of that, or a time specific, a year or six

3

months or what have you.

4

So basically it would be, you know, that the

5

license would terminate at the time the Council

6

approves the resolution authorizing sale of the

7

licensed area, or, you know, provided that the

8

license shall not exceed, you know, whatever amount

9

of time from the execution date of the license

10

agreement; something like that.

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

Okay.

Member Kane.
Yeah.

Sorry for being a nitpick, Mr.

Chair, on this.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

No, no.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No problem.

I think this would be after you

16

folk's closing, Mr. Katsuda, if we put something

17

like that in, because then we'll be back to square

18

one, it seems.

19

the meantime there is no agreed-upon, regarding the

20

previous discussion, you know, sale and negotiations

21

of monies and that kind of thing.

22
23
24

25

If we put in a drop-dead clause, in

So I need to hear some comment, if it's okay,
Mr. Chair, from Mr. Katsuda, without objection.
CHAIR MOLINA:

No objection from the Chair.
Go ahead, Mr. Katsuda.
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1

MR. KATSUDA:

What Hale Mahaolu require -- needs is some

2

agreement to allow us to use that property.

3

that would be then acceptable to the US Department

4

of HUD.

5

is required here is some approval for us to occupy

6

or use that piece of land.

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

MR. KATSUDA:

9

I think

So basically I think what we would -- what

Okay.
And if I can say, that -- that piece of land

was owned by Amfac, who donated it to Hale Mahaolu

10

for this development, then Hale Mahaolu provided

11

that 15 feet or whatever for that County

12

right-of-way.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair.

Member Kane.
I don't think it's prudent for us to

16

move forward not knowing all the components of this.

1~

And I say that because, okay, for sake of

18

discussion, we move forward with the resolution, we

19

incorporate language that, as an example, a

20

drop-dead clause where this is going to end

21

use of property is going to end, and let's use

22

Corporation Counsel's suggestion, upon the

23

agreed-upon sale of the property, as an example.

24

Where in the language can we make sure that all of

25

these loose ends or open-ended things regarding
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1

Administration's initiative to go out and negotiate

2

and close a deal on the sale of the property -- that

3

also needs to be considered in the language of the

4

Be It Resolved portion of the resolution as well as,

5

in my mind, some language that at least states it in

6

writing in the license agreement that that's what is

7

going on.

8

terminates, it's because it's going to terminate as

9

a result of some negotiated agreement on the

10

So that when the license agreement

disposal of real property.
So that's what I'm trying to look at.

11

I

12

mean, I'm not an attorney, so I don't want to get

13

into too much more, but in my mind it just seems

14

like it's appropriate for to us make sure that that

15

language is incorporated somewhere in the reso. and

16

somehow reflected in the license agreement.

17

be wrong, but somewhere we need to make sure that

18

these things are closed up so we have some sort of

19

tracking to make sure that it gets handled and it

20

doesn't just kind of --

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I may

Slip through the cracks.
-- flow along -- yeah, it slips

23

through the cracks.

24

agreement, there's an encroachment, and then there's

25

no -- you know, nothing is going to happen.

You folks have a license
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1

So that's what I'm trying to make sure of,

2

Mr. Chair, that, yeah, okay, we pass -- we help out

3

Mr. Katsuda in this situation, but at the same time

4

we've got to do our part to negotiate and bring to

5

close the encroachment issue.

6

deferred it in the first place, because the

7

encroachment issue.

It's a problem, so -- It's a

8

big problem for us.

So we can't -- we can't let go

9

of that or lose sight of that.

10
11
12
13
14

Because that's why we

That's my 20 cents, I guess, because I'm
talking more than I should today.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Nothing wrong with covering our bases,

Member Kane.
MR. KATSUDA:

Would some funds being placed in an escrow

15

account address or guarantee that those agreed-upon

16

solutions would take place?

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Is that appropriate?

Let me get a comment from Corporation

18

Counsel.

19

incorporated, the request from Mr. Katsuda?

20

MS. YOUNG:

Is that appropriate?

Can that be

You know, that -- the cleanest way in that

21

respect would probably be to just have the

22

negotiation go forward.

23

the license agreement basically is a stop-gap

24

measure and so, really, the cleanest way would be

25

just to have the sale go forward as a negotiation

My understanding is that
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1

and to have the Council approve the sale by

2

negotiation and not by auction.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Member Kane.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

What we have

5

in front of us is not the sale and it's not posted;

6

therefore, we're not supposed to be having an

7

in-depth discussion and any type of decision-making

8

based on the sale.

9

appreciated,

So I -- I think it's

I don't know -- I'll speak for myself.

10

It's appreciated that Mr. Katsuda is making an offer

11

to try and get some resolve to this.

12

that what we have posted on the agenda is

IJ

specifically with respect to the license agreement

14

and the resolution.

15

My point is

So I'm trying to incorporate language into

16

the resolution, Mr. Chair, or suggest that we

17

incorporate language that puts some sort of driver

18

in here, for lack of a better word, that Corp.

19

that the Administration, who is involved with

20

negotiations of the disposal or the acceptance of

21

real property, there's somehow language in here,

22

specifically in the Be It Resolved portion, that has

23

them -- puts them in a position where they need to

24

go get this done and it doesn't, like you said, fall

25

through a crack.

So that's what I'm looking for.
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I don't know if we can talk about 20 grand or

2

whatever being incorporated here because I think

3

that's a separate issue.

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Right.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We're not talking about the sale of

6

property here.

We're just talking about the license

7

agreement.

8

license agreement

9

license agreement if we can somehow incorporate

I'm willing to move forward on the
on the reso. and the attached

10

language that puts a driver or initiative that

11

Administration has to act upon.

12

is acted upon and closed to our approval, because it

13

has to come back in a separate resolution approving

14

the disposal of real property, then we can go ahead

15

and

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And then once that

Terminate.
-- you know, close out the license

18

agreement, it seems like.

19

because it's now their property, they don't need

20

this.

21

Chair.

22
23

Because then it's moot

So that's what I'm trying to look for, Mr.

CHAIR MOLINA:

Right.

Something that supersedes the

license agreement once --

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Yeah.

It would be moot.

Yeah.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Because now it's their land.

2

they close on the property, we accept the

3

resolution,

4

terminated, whatever language is appropriate.

5

Counsel can give us the legalese on that.

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

Once

then this is repealed or this is

Okay.

Corp.

So I guess for me, if we can move

7

this out of committee provided that language is

8

incorporated prior to this matter getting to the

9

Council, then if that language can be worked out;

10

otherwise this matter shouldn't move to the Council

11

until the appropriate language can be placed.

12

Corporation Counsel, any other comments,

13

suggestions as to the Chair's concern as well as

14

Member Kane's?

15

MS. YOUNG:

I would

I would suggest language within

16

the -- within the resolution that would say this:

17

In the Whereas part it would say Whereas Licensee

18

wishes to purchase the licensed area through

19

negotiation pursuant to Maui

20

pursuant to Section 3.44.050 Maui County Code, and

21

there would be another Whereas clause included which

22

would be Whereas Licensee desires a license to

23

maintain said portions of the wall in the licensed

24

area for a period up to Council approval of a

25

reso. -- of a resolution authorizing the sale of the

to -- I'm sorry,
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1

licensed area.
And since the language of the resolution

2
3

incorporates the license agreement as far as the

4

terms of the license, then for a duration of the
license we would propose that their duration be

6

until Council approves a resolution authorizing the

7

sale of the licensed premises.

8

language for time specific, we could include

And if you wanted

provided that this license shall not exceed one year
10

or six months or what have you from the execution

11

date of this license agreement.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Member Kane.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Chair,

14

would you consider -- because we don't have language

15

written down in front of us for to us review, would

16

you consider allowing your staff and Corp. Counsel

17

to put that language down and would you consider

18

recessing this meeting to perhaps tomorrow afternoon

19

after the Council meeting?

20

that is because tomorrow afternoon is -- tomorrow

21

morning's Council meeting doesn't seem to be

22

contentious in any respect and I don't see it, you

23

know, going till 4:30, 5 o'clock in the afternoon.

24

Would you consider doing that?

25

And the reason I say

And that way, to me, the -- And there's been
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1

differences on this opinion, so, again,

I'll

2

represent this is my opinion that I think it's more

3

appropriate for us instead of approving something

4

that we can't read and we don't know and expect to

5

read what we're all thinking two weeks from now at a

6

Council meeting, I would prefer that we recess,

7

reconvene, have the language in front of us so that

8

we can make a formal vote as in a recommendation to

9

the full Council with language intact so that the --

10

even the public has an opportunity to see what we're

11

doing regarding the posting of -- you know, posting

12

for Sunshine law purposes.

13

So that's my suggestion, Mr. Chair.

14

don't know about a time certain, that's something

15

that if you would like to call a recess, then Mr.

16

I kind of mentioned to Member Pontanilla and he may

17

be available.

18

would really appreciate your consideration to that

19

request.

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

And I

And so if we can work at that,

I

I'm glad you mentioned that.

21

Councilmember Johnson

just as another option,

22

don't know if this is something you'll consider, but

23

now that you have brought up the fact about giving

24

the public a little bit more time to assess the

2S

matter, Councilmember Johnson did offer today, prior
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1

to the start of her -- or shall I say after

2

convening her Public Works -- her Parks Committee

3

meeting at 1:30, she would consider recessing her

4

meeting so we could spend more time to address this

5

matter today.

6

you mentioned we may want to give the public a

7

little bit more time and opportunity to comment on

8

the matter should they choose to do so, the Chair

9

feels tomorrow may be a more appropriate time to

However,

in light of the fact that

10

address this matter again.

11

Member Kane.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

And please don't misunderstand

13

me, my point about the public's understanding is

14

that we don't pass this out now, because all the

15

public's going to see is what we're passing out now,

16

it's not going to be the language that is worked out

17

that is going to be submitted at the time of posting

18

at the full Council.

19

afternoon or tomorrow afternoon, that's not for the

20

public's -- Because we have already closed

21

testimony.

22

closed.

23

So to me, whether it's this

A recess, reconvening, testimony is

My point is when we vote it out of Committee,

24

it's going to be a part of the Committee report as

25

well as when we post the new agenda that all of this
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1

discussion is going to be in the Committee report;

2

whereas if we post it out, yeah, there's going to be

3

some Committee reports, but the actual bill that's

4

the resolution that we attach is not going to have
that language that we talking about as an amendment

6

to accommodate this action.
So that's where I'm at, Mr. Chair.

7

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

So -- But tomorrow

10

afternoon -- And personally today is not good

11

because I've already got stuff scheduled this

12

afternoon, so I wouldn't be able to come back.

13

Because I have already got a person coming -- flying

14

off island to come here, and so -- They're probably

15

already in the air.

16

them when they've taken the time, so --

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

18

And I don't want to reschedule

True.
Okay.

Member Pontanilla, any comments as far

19

as tomorrow, any recommendation for a time

20

suggestion?

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Tomorrow after the Council

22

meeting is a good time.

23

Tavares will also be available.

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

And at that time Member

That's a good point, too.

Thank you.

Member Kane, as far as the facilitation of
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1

your Council meetings, what would you suggest as a

2

good time for this Committee to meet after your --

3
4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We're anticipating that the meeting

should be able to conclude by lunch.

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And I'm not going to -- Let me knock

7

on wood, Koa wood, refurbished Koa wood.

8

anticipate if the meeting is finishing by lunch, or

9

on or before lunch

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So we

1:30.
that a 1:30 meeting may be

12

appropriate.

And if worse comes to worse, we can

13

always call to order -- you know, I mean, reconvene

14

and then recess again if for any reason the Council

15

meeting gets pushed back.

16

you know, we'll just follow up right after we're

17

done on the reconvening.

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2l

And then we'll just --

Chair.

Member Pontanilla.
I do have an appointment at

1:30 tomorrow afternoon, so

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

What time is good for you?

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Probably about 3:00.

3 o'clock, Mr. Chair?

Okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And that's fine for me.

So whatever

2

is appropriate or convenient for the presiding

3

members.

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

5

Okay.

So noted.

So, Members, we shall -- this meeting will be

6

in recess and we shall reconvene at 3 o'clock

7

tomorrow, Friday, March 5th.

8
9
10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Counsel and your staff along with you folks working
out the language, too?

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

MR. SALDANA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

recess.

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17

MR. SALDANA:

18

And the intent is to have Corp.

That is correct.
Thank you very much.

Mr. Chair.
Thank you.

No objection to the

Mr. Saldana.
Just to clarify, what is corning back to the

Committee is going to be language

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

MR. SALDANA:

That is correct.
-- proposed revised language, not a proposed

21

revised resolution.

22

a resolution that is revised.

23

be language that you or the Committee may recommend

24

for revising this resolution.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

We cannot

We cannot provide
It will have to just

As it relates to the license
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2
3
4

proposal here today.
MR. SALDANA:

The resolution and the license

agreement itself.
CHAIR MOLINA:

5
6

Yeah.

That is correct.
Member Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, and that that's my

7

understanding that we're not -- we're not replacing

8

a resolution or adding something new.

9

looking at incorporating language -- amending this

We're just

10

specific resolution to incorporate language that

11

puts some sort of driver in there, yeah, for the

12

Administration to proceed forward with negotiations

13

to deal with the concerns that were addressed in the

14

earlier discussion.

15

not doing any type of Sunshine law issues.

16

MR. SALDANA:

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

18

MR. SALDANA:

Okay.

And that way, you know, we're

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Saldana.
If I may, thank you.

In relation to the

19

language that Corporation Counsel has recommended,

20

does that seem to be the language?

21

get direction, does the language that is offered, is

22

that kind of on the right track of what the

23

Council -- or the Committee is attempting to achieve

24

with this change?

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Just so we can

Yes.
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CHAIR MOLINA:

That is correct, Mr. Saldana.

I guess the

2

whole intent of the additional language is to put

3

some type of provision -- or language in there so

4

this matter does not, as Member Kane stated earlier,

5

fall through the cracks, where both -- the concerns

6

from both sides are addressed as it relates to the

7

matter from Hale Mahaolu.

8
9

Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And, finally, Mr. Chair, I agree with

10

you we should not file this.

11

something that's an open item.

12

always follow up, you know.

13

year we can always do the filing along with the mass

14

filing that we do as a procedure.

15

I think we can do a status on -- when we go through

16

our master agendas as we are closing up the term,

17

that that Mr. Agaran as well as with the attendance

18

of Mr. Regan can update us between now and the end

19

of the term on the status of that negotiation.

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

We should leave it as
And that way we can

Towards the end of the

And at that point

I'm hopefully optimistic that this matter

21

will be closed long before the end of the year,

22

Member Kane.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

Thank you.

Thank you.
Okay.

If there are no additional comments,
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this meeting is in recess until 3:00 p.m., Friday,

2

March 5th.

3

RECESS:

(Gavel. )

12:20 p.m.

4
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